
+K 

 

 
 

                        MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA 
 

 
DATE & TIME:  June 25, 2021 • 8:00 AM – 10:00 AM  
 
REMOTE ACCESS:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/7321058840?pwd=c1dMVjJydlBoYk0yYWVVZVlmWHZ4Zz09 

 

MEETING ID#: 732 105 8840  PASSWORD (if requested): WCCTAC2020  
 
Shelter-In-Place Order and Teleconference 
The Contra Costa County Health Officer issued an order directing residents to shelter in 
place, due to COVID-19.  The order limits activity, travel, and business functions to only 
those that are essential. 
 
Remote Participation Only 
As a result of the COVID-19 public health emergency, including the County Health 
Officer and Governor’s directives for everyone to shelter in place, there will be no 
physical location for the Board Meeting.  Board members will attend via teleconference 
and members of the public are invited to attend the meeting and participate remotely.  
 
Pursuant to the Governor’s Executive Order N-29-20, Board members: Chris Kelley, 
Vincent Salimi, Rita Xavier, Tom Butt, Demnlus Johnson, Eduardo Martinez, Paul Fadelli, 
John Gioia, Jovanka Beckles, Lateefah Simon, and Maureen Powers may be attending 
this meeting via teleconference, as may WCCTAC Alternate Board Members. Any votes 
conducted during the teleconferencing session will be conducted by roll call. 
 
The public may observe and address the WCCTAC Board in the following ways: 
 
Remote Viewing/Listening 
Webinar:  
To observe the meeting by video conference, utilizing the Zoom platform, please click 
on this link (same link as shown above) to join the webinar at the noticed meeting time: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/7321058840?pwd=c1dMVjJydlBoYk0yYWVVZVlmWHZ4Zz09 

 
Phone:  
Dial the following number, enter the participant PIN followed by # to confirm: 
+1 669 900 6833 
Meeting ID: 732 105 8840 
Password: 066620 
 

 

 
El Cerrito 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Hercules 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Pinole 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Richmond 
 
 
 
 
 
 

San Pablo 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Contra Costa 
County 

 
 
 
 
 
 

AC Transit 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BART 
 
 
 
 
 
 

WestCAT 

A-1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/7321058840?pwd=c1dMVjJydlBoYk0yYWVVZVlmWHZ4Zz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/7321058840?pwd=c1dMVjJydlBoYk0yYWVVZVlmWHZ4Zz09


Public Comment via Teleconference 
Members of the public may address the Board during the initial public comment portion 
of the meeting or during the comment period for agenda items. 
 
Participants may use the chat function on Zoom or physically raise their hands to 
indicate if they wish to speak on a particular item.  
 
Written Comment (accepted until the start of the meeting, unless otherwise noted on 
the meeting agenda). Public comments received by 5:00 p.m. on the evening before the 
Board meeting date will be provided to the WCCTAC Board and heard before Board 
action.  Comments may be submitted by email to vjenkins@wcctac.org.  
 
Comments may also be submitted via e-mail to vjenkins@wcctac.org at any time prior 
to closure of the public comment portion of the item(s) under consideration. All written 
comments will be included in the record. 
 
Reading of Public Comments: WCCTAC staff will read aloud email comments received 
during the meeting that include the subject line “FOR THE RECORD” as well as the item 
number for comment, provided that the reading shall not exceed three (3) minutes, or 
such other time as the Board may provide.  

 

 
1. Call to Order and Board Member Roll Call. (Chris Kelley – Chair) 

 
2. Public Comment. The public is welcome to address the Board on any item that is 

not listed on the agenda.   
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
3. Minutes of May 28, 2021 Board Meeting. (Attachment; Recommended Action: 

Approve).  
 

4. Monthly Update on WCCTAC Activities. (Attachment; Information only). 
 

5. Financial Reports. The reports show the Agency’s revenues and expenses for 
May 2021. (Attachment; Information only). 
 

6. Payment of Invoices over $10,000. None (No Attachment; Information only). 
 

7. FY 2022 Allocation of Measure J 21b Funds (Safe Transportation for Children) to 
John Swett Unified School District (JSUSD). Measure J Program 21b funds are 
used to cover a portion of the cost of contracted school bus service in the JSUSD 
service area. Funds are distributed annually, with amounts determined by an 
MOU between the JSUSD and WCCTAC.  Reports on the number of students 
served by grade are provided to WCCTAC each year. However, due to the COVID-

A-2



19 pandemic, and no in-class teaching during the majority for FY21, staff is not 
requesting this data for the FY 2022 allocation (Attachment; Recommended 
Action: Approve Allocation).   

8. FY 2022 Work Program, Budget, and Dues Resolution.  At its May 2021 meeting,
the WCCTAC Board approved the release of the draft work program, budget, and
dues for Fiscal Year 2022 to member agencies. Staff received no comments on
these documents and is now bringing them back to the Board for final approval.
(Attachments; Recommended Action:  Adopt Resolution 21-02).

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS 

9. Updated Salary Schedule for FY 2022.  The WCCTAC salary schedule will be
updated to reflect a cost-of-living adjustment for FY22, subject to the Board’s
approval of the FY22 WCCTAC budget. (Attachments; Recommended Action:
Adopt Resolution 21-03).

10. Update on San Pablo Ave. Multimodal Corridor Study, Phase 2.  At the
conclusion of Phase 1, the WCCTAC Board recognized that additional technical
analysis was needed for West County due mainly to the varying width of the
right-of-way.  The consultant has been working with the TAC to identify segments
and cross-sections for analysis.  This update will provide detailed information
about cross-section options.  (Leah Greenblat – WCCTAC staff; Adam Dankberg –
Kimley Horn. Attachment; Recommended Action: Review packet materials prior
to meeting, receive presentation at the meeting, and provide feedback.)

11. TDM Update – Richmond Activities.  Staff will provide an update focused on
Richmond-related TDM related activities including: the Richmond Electric Bike
Sharing Program Gotcha/Bolt, the Richmond-San Francisco Ferry promotion, and
promotions related bike use on the Richmond-San Rafael Bridge. (Coire Reilly –
WCCTAC Staff; No Attachment; Recommended Action: Information Only).

STANDING ITEMS 

12. Board and Staff Comments.
a. Board Member Comments, Conference/Meeting Reports (AB 1234

Requirement), and Announcements
b. Report from CCTA Representatives (Directors Kelley & Butt)
c. Executive Director’s Report

13. General Information Items.
a. Letter to CCTA Executive Director with May 28, 2021 Summary of Board

Actions
b. Acronym List

A-3



14.  Adjourn.  The next regular meeting is on July 23, 2021 @ 8:00 a.m.  
                     The meeting will be held remotely (see next agenda for details)  

 
 

• In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, if you need special 
assistance to participate in the WCCTAC Board meeting, or if you need a copy of the 
agenda and/or agenda packet materials in an alternative format, please contact 
Valerie Jenkins at 510.210.5930 prior to the meeting. 

• If you have special transportation requirements and would like to attend the meeting, 
please call the phone number above at least 48 hours in advance to make 
arrangements. 

• Handouts provided at the meeting are available upon request and may also be viewed 
at WCCTAC’s offices. 

• Please refrain from wearing scented products to the meeting, as there may be 
attendees susceptible to environmental illnesses. Please also put cellular phones on 
silent mode during the meeting. 

• A meeting sign-in sheet will be circulated at the meeting.  Sign-in is optional. 

 

A-4



West Contra Costa Transportation Advisory Committee 
Board of Directors Meeting 

Meeting Minutes May 28, 2021 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chris Kelley, Chair (Hercules); Demnlus Johnson III, Vice-Chair 
(Richmond); Rita Xavier (San Pablo); Paul Fadelli (El Cerrito); Tom Butt (Richmond); Jovanka 
Beckles (AC Transit); Lateefah Simon (BART); Melvin Willis (Richmond); Rebecca Saltzman 
(BART) 

STAFF PRESENT: John Nemeth, Joanna Pallock, Coire Reilly, Leah Greenblat, Kris Kokotaylo 
(legal counsel) 

ACTIONS LISTED BY: Valerie Jenkins 

Meeting Called to Order: 8:00am 

Public Comment: Bruce Beyaert, Chairman for TRAC, commended the City of Richmond for 
the actions to make it safer to walk or bike from the Richmond Ferry terminal to the 
Richmond-San Rafael Bridge pathway. 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
Motion by Director Willis; seconded by Director Beckles motion passed unanimously. 
Yes- C. Kelley, D. Johnson III, R. Xavier, P. Fadelli, J. Beckles, M. Willis, L. Simon 
No- none 
Abstention- none 
Motion passed unanimously 

Item #3. Approved: Minutes of April 23, 2021 Board Meeting.  
Item #4. Received: Monthly Update on WCCTAC Activities. 
Item #5. Received: Financial Reports April 2021.  
Item #6. Received: No Invoices over $10,000.  
Item #7. Approved: Purchase Order for the Pass2Class Program. 
Item #8. Approved: Fiscal Year 2021-22 Measure J 19b Funds to WestCAT and 

 AC Transit. 

3-1



REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS 

Meeting Adjourned: 10:00 am 

ITEM/DISCUSSION ACTION 

Item #9 
STMP Call for Projects: Funding 
Recommendations 

John Nemeth, WCCTAC Executive Director, 
explained the TAC and staff’s recommendation 
for funding for Cycle 1 of the 2019 STMP Update 
Call for Projects.   

Motion by Director Simon; seconded by Vice-
Chair Johnson, to approve the TAC and WCCTAC 
staff’s proposed funding allocations for the STMP 
projects. 
Motion passed unanimously. 
Yes- C. Kelley, D. Johnson III, R. Xavier, J. Beckles, 
M. Willis, P. Fadelli, L. Simon
No- none
Abstention- none

Item #10 
Draft Fiscal Year 2022 Work Program, 
Budget, and Dues 

John Nemeth, WCCTAC Executive Director, 
provided a review of the Draft Work Program, 
Budget, and Dues for Fiscal Year 2022. Staff 
requested the Board’s authorization to circulate 
the draft documents to members agencies for 
review and comment. 

Motion by Director Willis; seconded by Director 
Simon, to circulate draft documents to member 
agencies.  
Motion passed unanimously. 
Yes- C. Kelley, D. Johnson III, R. Xavier, J. Beckles, 
M. Willis, P. Fadelli, L. Simon
No- none
Abstention- none

Item #11  
TDM Program Update 

Information Only 
Coire Reilly, of WCCTAC Staff, provided an update 
on activities of the TDM program during the 
current year, including Bike to Wherever Day.   
He also provided a look-ahead to the activities of 
the next fiscal year when demand for certain 
programs may rebound post-pandemic. 

3-2



TO: WCCTAC Board DATE: June 25, 2021 

FR: John Nemeth, Executive Director 

RE: Monthly Update on WCCTAC Activities 

El Cerrito BART Station Activities and WCCTAC 
At either its July or September meeting, the WCCTAC Board will receive a comprehensive update 
on recent activities related to both BART stations in El Cerrito. The El Cerrito Del Norte 
Modernization project, which received some STMP funding from WCCTAC, was just completed 
this spring. The City of El Cerrito has also developed the El Cerrito del Norte TOD Complete 
Streets Improvements Project, which just received a STMP allocation from the WCCTAC Board. 
That project will provide $13M worth of improvements to several streets in the Del Norte station 
area, and will include enhanced and new protected crosswalks, new context-sensitive bikeways, 
and bus boarding islands, along with vehicle circulation improvements. The new Mayfair 
development project is bringing 156 housing units and about 9,000 sq ft of retail to the El Cerrito 
Del North Station area.  Meanwhile, BART also has transit-oriented development plans for the El
Cerrito parking lot, and some planned improvements to the station itself (partly funded by
WCCTAC’s STMP).  

4-1



Link 21 Public Workshop  
On Thursday, June 17th, Link21 launched its public outreach phase with an online meeting 
focused on West Contra Costa County.  About 60 people participated.  WCCTAC Chair, Chris 
Kelley, gave introductory remarks emphasizing the importance of effective transit in the Bay
Area. The Link21 effort is aimed at improving commuter rail services in the 21-county northern 
California mega-region. It’s also exploring opportunities for a second BART transbay crossing,
which could include space for commuter rail that would link the Capitol Corridor service in the
East Bay to the Caltrain service on the Peninsula.   

Getting Back on Transit  
As directed by the WCCTAC Board, staff is gearing up to relaunch the Travel Training Program on 
July 1st.  As part of that effort, staff has been tracking local transit operator safety protocols and 
capacity restrictions.  This an evolving and rapidly changing landscape.  As of now, WestCAT and 
AC Transit buses still have capacity limits (roughly 50%).  BART has not set capacity limits due to
the relative lack of riders.  All transit systems continue to require masking. Both the Center for
Disease Control and the Federal Transit Administration have been involved in setting COVID-19 
related guidelines for transit.    

Richmond eBike Program 
The Richmond electric bicycle program, Gotcha powered by Bolt, launched on June 15th. Five 
docking stations are operational and more will be rolled out in the future. The 511 Contra Costa 
TDM program in West County is encouraging use of the ebikes by offering up to five free unlocks 
($2/each) per person. More information can be found here: 
https://ridegotcha.com/locations/richmond/  

4-2

https://ridegotcha.com/locations/richmond/
https://www.google.com/url?sa=i&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.newsbreak.com%2Fnews%2F2284151514148%2Frichmond-rolls-out-first-bikeshare-program-with-usain-bolt-s-company&psig=AOvVaw3B0T4woOswdG4mWMcG__vV&ust=1624150838546000&source=images&cd=vfe&ved=0CAcQjRxqFwoTCJDW3MK_ovECFQAAAAAdAAAAABAD


G
en

er
al

 L
ed

ge
r

M
on

th
ly

 B
ud

ge
t R

ep
or

t

U
se

r:
 ju

ne
d

Pr
in

te
d:

 6
/9

/2
02

1 
11

:0
1:

39
 A

M
Pe

ri
od

 0
1 

- 
11

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 

20
21

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
um

be
rD

es
cr

ip
ti

on
A

do
pt

ed
B

ud
ge

t
A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
A

dj
us

te
d

Y
T

D
 A

ct
ua

l
V

ar
ia

nc
e

E
nc

um
be

re
d

A
va

ila
bl

e
%

 A
va

il

77
00

W
C

C
T

A
C

 O
pe

ra
ti

on
s

77
0-

77
00

-4
10

00
Sa

la
ry

51
8,

07
1.

00
0.

00
51

8,
07

1.
00

31
6,

63
9.

57
20

1,
43

1.
43

0.
00

20
1,

43
1.

43
38

.8
8

77
0-

77
00

-4
12

00
PE

R
S 

R
et

ir
em

en
t

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

78
,1

58
.8

1
-7

8,
15

8.
81

0.
00

-7
8,

15
8.

81
0.

00
77

0-
77

00
-4

13
10

M
ed

ic
al

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
64

,9
25

.4
2

-6
4,

92
5.

42
0.

00
-6

4,
92

5.
42

0.
00

77
0-

77
00

-4
13

11
R

et
ir

ee
 H

ea
lth

ca
re

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
65

6.
00

-1
,6

56
.0

0
0.

00
-1

,6
56

.0
0

0.
00

77
0-

77
00

-4
14

00
D

en
ta

l
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
4,

01
5.

93
-4

,0
15

.9
3

0.
00

-4
,0

15
.9

3
0.

00
77

0-
77

00
-4

15
00

Fl
ex

ib
le

 S
pe

nd
in

g 
A

cc
ou

nt
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
3,

20
5.

00
-3

,2
05

.0
0

0.
00

-3
,2

05
.0

0
0.

00
77

0-
77

00
-4

18
00

L
T

D
 I

ns
ur

an
ce

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2,
92

6.
46

-2
,9

26
.4

6
0.

00
-2

,9
26

.4
6

0.
00

77
0-

77
00

-4
19

00
M

ed
ic

ar
e

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

4,
58

5.
34

-4
,5

85
.3

4
0.

00
-4

,5
85

.3
4

0.
00

77
0-

77
00

-4
19

01
O

th
er

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

4,
96

1.
89

-4
,9

61
.8

9
0.

00
-4

,9
61

.8
9

0.
00

77
0-

77
00

-4
19

04
L

if
e 

In
su

ra
nc

e
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
86

2.
46

-8
62

.4
6

0.
00

-8
62

.4
6

0.
00

77
0-

77
00

-4
19

11
L

ia
bi

lit
y 

In
su

ra
nc

e
5,

15
6.

00
0.

00
5,

15
6.

00
0.

00
5,

15
6.

00
0.

00
5,

15
6.

00
10

0.
00

77
0-

77
00

-4
19

12
U

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t I
ns

ur
an

ce
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
63

0.
00

-6
30

.0
0

0.
00

-6
30

.0
0

0.
00

Sa
la

ry
 a

nd
 B

en
ef

its
52

3,
22

7.
00

0.
00

52
3,

22
7.

00
48

2,
56

6.
88

40
,6

60
.1

2
0.

00
40

,6
60

.1
2

7.
77

77
0-

77
00

-4
35

00
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s
5,

50
0.

00
0.

00
5,

50
0.

00
2,

77
3.

52
2,

72
6.

48
0.

00
2,

72
6.

48
49

.5
7

77
0-

77
00

-4
35

01
Po

st
ag

e
1,

80
0.

00
0.

00
1,

80
0.

00
48

2.
69

1,
31

7.
31

0.
00

1,
31

7.
31

73
.1

8
77

0-
77

00
-4

35
20

C
op

ie
sP

ri
nt

in
gS

hi
pp

in
gX

er
ox

4,
00

0.
00

0.
00

4,
00

0.
00

2,
73

1.
29

1,
26

8.
71

0.
00

1,
26

8.
71

31
.7

2
77

0-
77

00
-4

36
00

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
59

,8
25

.0
0

0.
00

59
,8

25
.0

0
55

,6
80

.8
9

4,
14

4.
11

0.
00

4,
14

4.
11

6.
93

77
0-

77
00

-4
39

00
R

en
tB

ui
ld

in
g

22
,5

00
.0

0
0.

00
22

,5
00

.0
0

19
,5

02
.6

2
2,

99
7.

38
0.

00
2,

99
7.

38
13

.3
2

77
0-

77
00

-4
40

00
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t E

xp
en

se
s

10
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
10

,0
00

.0
0

2.
00

9,
99

8.
00

0.
00

9,
99

8.
00

99
.9

8
77

0-
77

00
-4

43
20

T
ra

ve
lT

ra
in

in
g 

St
af

f
3,

00
0.

00
0.

00
3,

00
0.

00
32

4.
51

2,
67

5.
49

0.
00

2,
67

5.
49

89
.1

8
Se

rv
ic

e 
an

d 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

6,
62

5.
00

0.
00

10
6,

62
5.

00
81

,4
97

.5
2

25
,1

27
.4

8
0.

00
25

,1
27

.4
8

23
.5

7

E
xp

en
se

62
9,

85
2.

00
0.

00
62

9,
85

2.
00

56
4,

06
4.

40
65

,7
87

.6
0

0.
00

65
,7

87
.6

0
10

.4
4

77
00

W
C

C
T

A
C

 O
pe

ra
ti

on
s

62
9,

85
2.

00
0.

00
62

9,
85

2.
00

56
4,

06
4.

40
65

,7
87

.6
0

0.
00

65
,7

87
.6

0
10

.4
4

77
20

W
C

C
T

A
C

 T
D

M
77

2-
77

20
-4

10
00

Sa
la

ry
30

1,
86

9.
00

0.
00

30
1,

86
9.

00
16

7,
17

4.
95

13
4,

69
4.

05
0.

00
13

4,
69

4.
05

44
.6

2
77

2-
77

20
-4

12
00

PE
R

S 
R

et
ir

em
en

t
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
52

,7
98

.1
5

-5
2,

79
8.

15
0.

00
-5

2,
79

8.
15

0.
00

77
2-

77
20

-4
13

10
M

ed
ic

al
 I

ns
ur

an
ce

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

33
,4

45
.4

0
-3

3,
44

5.
40

0.
00

-3
3,

44
5.

40
0.

00
77

2-
77

20
-4

14
00

D
en

ta
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2,
23

7.
02

-2
,2

37
.0

2
0.

00
-2

,2
37

.0
2

0.
00

77
2-

77
20

-4
18

00
L

T
D

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1,

22
6.

94
-1

,2
26

.9
4

0.
00

-1
,2

26
.9

4
0.

00
77

2-
77

20
-4

19
00

M
ed

ic
ar

e
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2,

39
9.

91
-2

,3
99

.9
1

0.
00

-2
,3

99
.9

1
0.

00
77

2-
77

20
-4

19
01

O
th

er
 I

ns
ur

an
ce

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
4,

96
1.

88
-4

,9
61

.8
8

0.
00

-4
,9

61
.8

8
0.

00

G
L

 -
 M

on
th

ly
 B

ud
ge

t R
ep

or
t (

06
/0

9/
20

21
 -

 1
1:

01
 A

M
)

Pa
ge

 1

5-1



A
cc

ou
nt

 N
um

be
rD

es
cr

ip
ti

on
A

do
pt

ed
B

ud
ge

t
A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
A

dj
us

te
d

Y
T

D
 A

ct
ua

l
V

ar
ia

nc
e

E
nc

um
be

re
d

A
va

ila
bl

e
%

 A
va

il

77
2-

77
20

-4
19

04
L

if
e 

In
su

ra
nc

e
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
28

6.
14

-2
86

.1
4

0.
00

-2
86

.1
4

0.
00

77
2-

77
20

-4
19

11
L

ia
bi

lit
y 

In
su

ra
nc

e
5,

15
6.

00
0.

00
5,

15
6.

00
0.

00
5,

15
6.

00
0.

00
5,

15
6.

00
10

0.
00

Sa
la

ry
 a

nd
 B

en
ef

its
30

7,
02

5.
00

0.
00

30
7,

02
5.

00
26

4,
53

0.
39

42
,4

94
.6

1
0.

00
42

,4
94

.6
1

13
.8

4

77
2-

77
20

-4
33

00
M

em
be

rs
hi

ps
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

ns
1,

61
0.

00
0.

00
1,

61
0.

00
57

5.
00

1,
03

5.
00

0.
00

1,
03

5.
00

64
.2

9
77

2-
77

20
-4

35
00

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s

19
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
19

,0
00

.0
0

25
5.

68
18

,7
44

.3
2

0.
00

18
,7

44
.3

2
98

.6
5

77
2-

77
20

-4
35

01
T

D
M

 P
os

ta
ge

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

21
7.

46
-2

17
.4

6
0.

00
-2

17
.4

6
0.

00
77

2-
77

20
-4

35
02

T
D

M
 P

os
ta

ge
95

0.
00

0.
00

95
0.

00
0.

00
95

0.
00

0.
00

95
0.

00
10

0.
00

77
2-

77
20

-4
35

20
C

op
ie

sP
ri

nt
in

gS
hi

pp
in

gX
er

ox
11

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

11
,0

00
.0

0
4,

94
9.

19
6,

05
0.

81
0.

00
6,

05
0.

81
55

.0
1

77
2-

77
20

-4
36

00
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

68
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
68

,0
00

.0
0

55
,4

15
.0

6
12

,5
84

.9
4

0.
00

12
,5

84
.9

4
18

.5
1

77
2-

77
20

-4
39

00
R

en
tB

ui
ld

in
g

22
,5

00
.0

0
0.

00
22

,5
00

.0
0

19
,4

98
.1

7
3,

00
1.

83
0.

00
3,

00
1.

83
13

.3
4

77
2-

77
20

-4
40

00
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t E

xp
en

se
s

12
0,

07
7.

00
0.

00
12

0,
07

7.
00

30
,9

67
.9

4
89

,1
09

.0
6

0.
00

89
,1

09
.0

6
74

.2
1

77
2-

77
20

-4
43

20
T

ra
ve

lT
ra

in
in

g 
St

af
f

1,
15

5.
00

0.
00

1,
15

5.
00

70
7.

18
44

7.
82

0.
00

44
7.

82
38

.7
7

Se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

Su
pp

lie
s

24
4,

29
2.

00
0.

00
24

4,
29

2.
00

11
2,

58
5.

68
13

1,
70

6.
32

0.
00

13
1,

70
6.

32
53

.9
1

E
xp

en
se

55
1,

31
7.

00
0.

00
55

1,
31

7.
00

37
7,

11
6.

07
17

4,
20

0.
93

0.
00

17
4,

20
0.

93
31

.6
0

77
20

W
C

C
T

A
C

 T
D

M
55

1,
31

7.
00

0.
00

55
1,

31
7.

00
37

7,
11

6.
07

17
4,

20
0.

93
0.

00
17

4,
20

0.
93

31
.6

0

77
30

ST
M

P
77

3-
77

30
-4

10
00

Sa
la

ry
55

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

55
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
55

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

55
,0

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

Sa
la

ry
 a

nd
 B

en
ef

its
55

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

55
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
55

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

55
,0

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

77
3-

77
30

-4
40

00
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t E

xp
en

se
3,

17
1,

95
5.

00
0.

00
3,

17
1,

95
5.

00
0.

00
3,

17
1,

95
5.

00
0.

00
3,

17
1,

95
5.

00
10

0.
00

Se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

Su
pp

lie
s

3,
17

1,
95

5.
00

0.
00

3,
17

1,
95

5.
00

0.
00

3,
17

1,
95

5.
00

0.
00

3,
17

1,
95

5.
00

10
0.

00

E
xp

en
se

3,
22

6,
95

5.
00

0.
00

3,
22

6,
95

5.
00

0.
00

3,
22

6,
95

5.
00

0.
00

3,
22

6,
95

5.
00

10
0.

00
77

30
ST

M
P

3,
22

6,
95

5.
00

0.
00

3,
22

6,
95

5.
00

0.
00

3,
22

6,
95

5.
00

0.
00

3,
22

6,
95

5.
00

10
0.

00

E
xp

en
se

 T
ot

al
4,

40
8,

12
4.

00
0.

00
4,

40
8,

12
4.

00
94

1,
18

0.
47

3,
46

6,
94

3.
53

0.
00

3,
46

6,
94

3.
53

0.
78

65

G
L

 -
 M

on
th

ly
 B

ud
ge

t R
ep

or
t (

06
/0

9/
20

21
 -

 1
1:

01
 A

M
)

Pa
ge

 2

5-2



G
en

er
al

 L
ed

ge
r

M
on

th
ly

 B
ud

ge
t R

ep
or

t

U
se

r:
 ju

ne
d

Pr
in

te
d:

 6
/9

/2
02

1 
11

:0
2:

46
 A

M
Pe

ri
od

 0
1 

- 
11

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 

20
21

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
um

be
r

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

A
do

pt
ed

B
ud

ge
t

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

A
dj

us
te

d
Y

T
D

 A
ct

ua
l

V
ar

ia
nc

e
E

nc
um

be
re

d
A

va
ila

bl
e

%
 A

va
il

00
00

N
on

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l
77

3-
00

00
-3

43
10

C
C

 C
ou

nt
y 

ST
M

P 
Fe

es
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-2

,9
16

,6
55

.2
4

2,
91

6,
65

5.
24

0.
00

2,
91

6,
65

5.
24

0.
00

77
3-

00
00

-3
43

15
E

l C
er

ri
to

 S
T

M
P 

Fe
es

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-2
78

,5
95

.0
0

27
8,

59
5.

00
0.

00
27

8,
59

5.
00

0.
00

77
3-

00
00

-3
43

25
Pi

no
le

 S
T

M
P 

Fe
es

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-2
5,

69
4.

10
25

,6
94

.1
0

0.
00

25
,6

94
.1

0
0.

00
77

3-
00

00
-3

43
30

R
ic

hm
on

d 
ST

M
P 

Fe
es

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-7
61

,2
04

.3
1

76
1,

20
4.

31
0.

00
76

1,
20

4.
31

0.
00

77
3-

00
00

-3
43

35
Sa

n 
Pa

bl
o 

ST
M

P 
Fe

es
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-9

2,
15

6.
36

92
,1

56
.3

6
0.

00
92

,1
56

.3
6

0.
00

L
ic

en
se

s 
an

d 
P

er
m

its
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-4

,0
74

,3
05

.0
1

4,
07

4,
30

5.
01

0.
00

4,
07

4,
30

5.
01

0.
00

77
0-

00
00

-3
61

02
In

te
re

st
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-6

80
.0

7
68

0.
07

0.
00

68
0.

07
0.

00
77

2-
00

00
-3

61
02

In
te

re
st

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

77
3-

00
00

-3
61

02
In

te
re

st
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-1

0,
81

9.
52

10
,8

19
.5

2
0.

00
10

,8
19

.5
2

0.
00

U
se

 o
f 

P
ro

pe
rt

y 
an

d
M

on
ey

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-1
1,

49
9.

59
11

,4
99

.5
9

0.
00

11
,4

99
.5

9
0.

00

77
0-

00
00

-3
40

10
ST

M
P 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-5
5,

00
0.

10
55

,0
00

.1
0

0.
00

55
,0

00
.1

0
0.

00
77

0-
00

00
-3

41
11

M
em

be
r 

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-5

23
,6

70
.0

0
52

3,
67

0.
00

0.
00

52
3,

67
0.

00
0.

00
77

0-
00

00
-3

99
06

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
-2

0,
02

0.
15

20
,0

20
.1

5
0.

00
20

,0
20

.1
5

0.
00

77
2-

00
00

-3
99

06
O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-2
63

,9
64

.5
3

26
3,

96
4.

53
0.

00
26

3,
96

4.
53

0.
00

77
3-

00
00

-3
40

10
ST

M
P 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

55
,0

00
.1

0
-5

5,
00

0.
10

0.
00

-5
5,

00
0.

10
0.

00
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

R
ev

en
ue

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-8
07

,6
54

.6
8

80
7,

65
4.

68
0.

00
80

7,
65

4.
68

0.
00

R
ev

en
ue

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-4
,8

93
,4

59
.2

8
4,

89
3,

45
9.

28
0.

00
4,

89
3,

45
9.

28
0.

00
00

00
N

on
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

-4
,8

93
,4

59
.2

8
4,

89
3,

45
9.

28
0.

00
4,

89
3,

45
9.

28
0.

00

77
00

W
C

C
T

A
C

 O
pe

ra
ti

on
s

77
0-

77
00

-3
41

11
M

em
be

r 
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

-5
23

,6
70

.0
0

0.
00

-5
23

,6
70

.0
0

0.
00

-5
23

,6
70

.0
0

0.
00

-5
23

,6
70

.0
0

10
0.

00
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l

-5
23

,6
70

.0
0

0.
00

-5
23

,6
70

.0
0

0.
00

-5
23

,6
70

.0
0

0.
00

-5
23

,6
70

.0
0

10
0.

00

77
0-

77
00

-3
99

06
O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

-6
9,

85
6.

00
0.

00
-6

9,
85

6.
00

0.
00

-6
9,

85
6.

00
0.

00
-6

9,
85

6.
00

10
0.

00
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

R
ev

en
ue

-6
9,

85
6.

00
0.

00
-6

9,
85

6.
00

0.
00

-6
9,

85
6.

00
0.

00
-6

9,
85

6.
00

10
0.

00

R
ev

en
ue

-5
93

,5
26

.0
0

0.
00

-5
93

,5
26

.0
0

0.
00

-5
93

,5
26

.0
0

0.
00

-5
93

,5
26

.0
0

10
0.

00
77

00
W

C
C

T
A

C
 O

pe
ra

ti
on

s
-5

93
,5

26
.0

0
0.

00
-5

93
,5

26
.0

0
0.

00
-5

93
,5

26
.0

0
0.

00
-5

93
,5

26
.0

0
10

0.
00

77
20

W
C

C
T

A
C

 T
D

M

G
L

 -
 M

on
th

ly
 B

ud
ge

t R
ep

or
t (

06
/0

9/
20

21
 -

 1
1:

02
 A

M
)

Pa
ge

 1

5-3



A
cc

ou
nt

 N
um

be
r

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

A
do

pt
ed

B
ud

ge
t

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

A
dj

us
te

d
Y

T
D

 A
ct

ua
l

V
ar

ia
nc

e
E

nc
um

be
re

d
A

va
ila

bl
e

%
 A

va
il

77
2-

77
20

-3
34

03
G

ra
nt

s
-5

51
,3

17
.0

0
0.

00
-5

51
,3

17
.0

0
0.

00
-5

51
,3

17
.0

0
0.

00
-5

51
,3

17
.0

0
10

0.
00

G
ra

nt
s

-5
51

,3
17

.0
0

0.
00

-5
51

,3
17

.0
0

0.
00

-5
51

,3
17

.0
0

0.
00

-5
51

,3
17

.0
0

10
0.

00

R
ev

en
ue

-5
51

,3
17

.0
0

0.
00

-5
51

,3
17

.0
0

0.
00

-5
51

,3
17

.0
0

0.
00

-5
51

,3
17

.0
0

10
0.

00
77

20
W

C
C

T
A

C
 T

D
M

-5
51

,3
17

.0
0

0.
00

-5
51

,3
17

.0
0

0.
00

-5
51

,3
17

.0
0

0.
00

-5
51

,3
17

.0
0

10
0.

00

77
30

ST
M

P
77

3-
77

30
-3

43
20

H
er

cu
le

s 
ST

M
P 

Fe
es

-2
,1

00
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
-2

,1
00

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

-2
,1

00
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
-2

,1
00

,0
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
77

3-
77

30
-3

43
30

R
ic

hm
on

d 
ST

M
P 

Fe
es

-5
37

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

-5
37

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

-5
37

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

-5
37

,0
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
77

3-
77

30
-3

43
35

Sa
n 

Pa
bl

o 
ST

M
P 

Fe
es

-2
30

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

-2
30

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

-2
30

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

-2
30

,0
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
L

ic
en

se
s 

an
d 

P
er

m
its

-2
,8

67
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
-2

,8
67

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

-2
,8

67
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
-2

,8
67

,0
00

.0
0

10
0.

00

77
3-

77
30

-3
61

02
In

te
re

st
 -

 L
A

IF
-5

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

-5
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
-5

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

-5
0,

00
0.

00
10

0.
00

U
se

 o
f 

P
ro

pe
rt

y 
an

d
M

on
ey

-5
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
-5

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

-5
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
-5

0,
00

0.
00

10
0.

00

R
ev

en
ue

-2
,9

17
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
-2

,9
17

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

-2
,9

17
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
-2

,9
17

,0
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
77

30
ST

M
P

-2
,9

17
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
-2

,9
17

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

-2
,9

17
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
-2

,9
17

,0
00

.0
0

10
0.

00

E
xp

en
se

 T
ot

al
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0

G
L

 -
 M

on
th

ly
 B

ud
ge

t R
ep

or
t (

06
/0

9/
20

21
 -

 1
1:

02
 A

M
)

Pa
ge

 2

5-4



TO: WCCTAC Board MEETING DATE:  June 25, 2021 

FR: Joanna Pallock 

RE: FY 2022 Measure J 21b (Safe Transportation for Children) Funds to John Swett 
Unified School District (JSUSD).   

REQUESTED ACTION 
Staff recommends that the WCCTAC Board approve the FY 2022 annual allocation of $60,000 to 
the John Swett Unified School District (JSUSD).

BACKGROUND  
As part of Program 21b, in the Measure J Expenditure Plan, both school districts in West 
County receive funds to provide free transportation to “free and reduced lunch qualified” 
students.  Based on a formula created in 2009, the districts use these to subsidize school 
transportation. In the West Contra Costa Unified School District (WCCUSD) funds cover youth
bus passes for local bus transit operators. In the JSUSD, funds are used to cover a portion of 
contracted school bus service.    

Staff is recommending Board approve of $60,000 in FY 2022 for JSUSD.  This amount is based on
an MOU between WCCTAC and JSUSD.  Beginning next year, the funding formula will change per 
the MOU.  In FY 2023, JSUSD will receive a percentage (5%) of the accumulated Measure J
Program 21b funds.  Next year, staff will bring a report to the Board explaining the funding
methodology that will be in place from FY 2023 and the end of Measure J in 2034.

The cost of JSUSD’s school transit contract well exceeds $60,000, but the Measure J funds are
applied only to the share of the cost of transporting “free and reduced lunch” qualified 
recipients.  As part of the MOU, the JSUSD does not require transportation fees from free and 
reduced lunch students. 

NEXT STEPS 
Upon Board approval, WCCTAC staff will disburse the Measure J Program 21b funds in the 
amount of $60,000 for the FY 2022 allocation to JSUSD.

Attachments 
A:   Memo of Understanding (MOU) between WCCTAC and JSUSD 

7-1





7A-1



7A-2



7A-3



7A-4



7A-5





TO: WCCTAC Board DATE: June 25, 2021 

FR: John Nemeth, Executive Director 

RE:  Fiscal Year 2022 Work Program, Budget, and Dues Resolution

REQUESTED ACTION 
Approve Resolution 21-02: FY 2022 Work Program, Budget, and Member Agency Dues. 

DISCUSSION 
On May 28, 2021, the WCCTAC Board approved the subject documents for circulation and 
review by member agencies.  Staff did not receive any comments and the documents remain 
unchanged from the drafts. 

Attachments: 
A: Resolution 21-02 
B: FY 2022 Work Program 
C: FY 2022 Budget 
D: FY 2022 Member Agency Dues Schedule 

8-1



WEST CONTRA COSTA TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

RESOLUTION 21-02 

ADOPTION OF FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 WORK PROGRAM, BUDGET, AND 

MEMBER DUES 

WHEREAS, the West Contra Costa Transportation Advisory Committee (“WCCTAC”) is a 

joint exercise of powers authority formed pursuant to Government Code Section 6500, et. seq. by 

and between the City of El Cerrito, the City of Hercules, the City of Pinole, the City of 

Richmond, the City of San Pablo, Contra Costa County, Alameda-Contra Costa Transit District 

(“AC Transit”), San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit (“BART”), and West Contra Costa 

Transit Authority (“WestCAT”); and 

WHEREAS, the WCCTAC Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement (“Agreement”) authorizes 

WCCTAC to: annually adopt a work program along with a budget setting forth all operational 

expenses, together with an apportionment of expenses allocated to each member agency; make 

and enter into contracts; apply for and accept grants; develop and administer the Transportation 

Demand Management (“TDM”) Program; and act as fiscal agent for the Subregional 

Transportation Mitigation Fee Program (“STMP”); and 

WHEREAS, the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 proposed work program, budget, and member agency 

dues were circulated for review by the member agencies, and all comments received were duly 

noted and addressed. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of 

WCCTAC adopts the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 work program, budget, and member agency dues, 

and as shown in the attachments to this Resolution, which are incorporated herein by reference. 

The foregoing Resolution was adopted by the WCCTAC Board at a regular meeting on June 25, 

2021 by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSTAIN: 

ABSENT: 

By: __________________________ 

Chris Kelley, Chair 

Attest: 

________________________ 

John Nemeth, Executive Director 

Approved as to Form:__________________________ 

Kristopher J. Kokotaylo, General Counsel 

8A-1



WCCTAC  
FISCAL YEAR 2021-22 

DRAFT WORK PROGRAM 

WCCTAC’s activities may be grouped into the following five major areas: Planning and 
Programming (General Operations), Special Projects, Transportation Demand Management 
(TDM), Sub-regional Transportation Mitigation Fee Program (STMP), and Office Administration. 

Planning and Programming (General Operations) 
This program area relates to WCCTAC’s function as the Regional Transportation Planning 
Committee (RTPC) for West Contra Costa County under Measure J. It also includes 
transportation planning efforts resulting from the agency’s Joint Powers Agency function. 
Activities in this program area are mainly funded with annual member agency contributions 
and, to a smaller extent, Measure J dollars. 

  MEASURE J PROGRAMMING 

1. Program and administer West County’s Measure J projects and programs, including:
a. Low Income Student Bus Pass Program (Measure J 21b)
b. Additional Bus Transit Enhancements (Measure J 19b)
c. Transportation for Seniors and People with Disabilities (Measure J 15b, 20b)
d. Sub-regional needs (Measure J 28b)

 COUNTY-WIDE AND REGIONAL PLANNING AND FUNDING 

2. Serve on the Growth Management Program Task Force to review program
guidance documents and develop a VMT Mitigation Program for the County.

3. Work with CCTA on the development of an updated West County Action Plan.

4. Monitor Action Plan compliance by reviewing certain proposed projects, General
Plans or Amendments, and work to advance goals, objectives and actions
contained in the West County Action Plan.

5. Participate in regional, countywide, sub-regional, and local efforts related to
planning, funding, and delivery of priority capital projects in West County.

6. Monitor the Link21 effort to improve the regional rail network in Northern
California and provide input as needed.

7. Participate in follow-up activities, such as a task force, related to the Accessible
Transportation Study to improve senior and disabled transportation countywide.

8. Continue following the work of the MTC Blue Ribbon Transit Recovery Task Force,
and related legislative efforts, particularly as it relates to transit governance and
the Network Manager concept.

8B-1



I-80 and I-580 CORRIDORS

1. Participate in follow-up, evaluation, and troubleshooting related to the I-80 Smart
Corridors (Integrated Corridor Mobility) project.

2. Serve on the Technical Advisory Committee for the I-80 Design Alternatives Assessment
process, led by CCTA, ACTC, and MTC, and keep the TAC and Board informed.

3. Work with MTC, Caltrans, and other agencies to promote capital improvements that
may benefit transit in West County (such as bus on shoulder).

4. Work with Hercules, CCTA, and CCJPA on securing funding for the Regional Intermodal
Transportation Center in Hercules.

5. Provide updates to the WCCTAC Board on I-80 corridor issues as needed.

6. Continue participation in the I-580 Open Road Tolling and HOV project led by MTC.

SUB-REGIONAL ACTIVITIES 

7. Continue work on Phase 2 of the San Pablo Avenue Multimodal Corridor Study with
CCTA and ACTC and local jurisdictions.

8. Serve on BART’s TAC for the Caltrans-funded Berkeley-El Cerrito Corridor Access Plan
(BECCAP)

9. Continue advancement of recommendations of the West County High-Capacity Transit
Study and the West Contra Costa County Express Bus Implementation Plan.

10. Based on the 2015 Cooperative Agreement, participate with WETA, CCTA and
Richmond on annual review of the Richmond ferry’s ridership, marketing, fare policy,
access issues, and capital needs.

11. Monitor plans for transit-oriented development at the El Cerrito BART Station and
work with BART and El Cerrito to maximize benefits and minimize disruptions.

12. Monitor and support the Richmond Greenway Gap Closure Study.

  GRANTS 

13. Monitor grant opportunities, inform members about these opportunities, assist with
grant applications, and facilitate prioritization of West County candidate projects for
grants.  Some examples of grant opportunities include Active Transportation Program
(ATP) grants for pedestrian and bicycle improvements, Program for Arterial System
Synchronization (PASS) for adjusting signal timing, as well as federal 5310 grants for
senior and disabled transportation.

8B-2



FORMAL BODIES 

14. Manage or participate in meetings of the: WCCTAC Board, WCCTAC TAC, I-80 Smart
Corridor TAC, CCTA Board, CCTA Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory
Committee (CBPAC), CCTA Administration and Projects Committee (APC), CCTA
Paratransit Coordinating Committee (PCC), CCTA Technical Coordinating Committee
(TCC), CCTA Growth Management Task Force, and the Caltrans District 4 Pedestrian
Advisory Committee.

Special Projects 
As a Joint Powers Agency, WCCTAC may apply for and receive various grants that advance 
the transportation goals of West Contra Costa. WCCTAC can also serve as a lead for certain 
studies or projects using other agency contributions.  In the upcoming fiscal year, WCCTAC 
will:   

1. Resume the Travel Training Program funded by Measure J 28b funds.  This will involve
teaching groups and individuals to use fixed route transit (BART, buses, ferry), ADA
and non-ADA paratransit, and other mobility services.

2. Pending decision on Caltrans Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant application,
initiate the Richmond Parkway Environmental Justice and Regional Mobility Study.

Transportation Demand Management (TDM) 
This program promotes transportation alternatives to the single occupant vehicle by 
encouraging walking, bicycling, transit, carpooling, and vanpooling, and is coordinated with 
the larger countywide 511 Contra Costa Program.  It is funded on a reimbursement basis by 
Measure J and grants from the Air District. In the upcoming fiscal year, the TDM program will: 

1. Manage the Commute Incentives Program, which includes: employer outreach and
programs, tabling at community events, transit incentives, funding for bike racks
and lockers, funding for EV charging stations.

2. Continue to implement partnership with smartphone app-based trip planner,
Metropia/GoEZY.

3. Manage the West County “Pass2Class” program that provides free transit passes
to students at the beginning of the school year.

4. Manage the Countywide Guaranteed Ride Home, Try Transit, and Secure Your Cycle
Programs.

5. Co-lead Bike to Wherever Days 2022 with other regional partners.

6. Support Local Agency Climate Action plans and efforts that aim to improve access to
bicycling, pedestrian facilities, transit, and emerging mobility technology such as a
shared bicycles and cars, electric bicycles, scooters, and autonomous vehicles.

8B-3



7. Work with community groups and employers to explore the feasibility of providing
bicycle repair education classes and bicycle safety awareness to increase bicycling as a
viable mode of transportation.

8. Implements strategy to encourage telework/work from home policies and flexible work
hour policies with Contra Costa Employers.

9. Continue to coordinate micro-mobility (scooters, bike rental) planning and
implementations around the West County Region, in close partnership with the cities
and county.

10. Work with transit providers to provide digital incentive options, where possible.

Sub-regional Transportation Mitigation Fee Program (STMP) 
WCCTAC acts as the trustee for the development impact fees collected by the West County 
cities and the unincorporated areas of the County.  An updated program went into effect on 
July 1, 2019.  Under the updated program, STMP funds are to be used for twenty pre-
identified, regionally-benefitting capital projects. In the upcoming fiscal year, WCCTAC will: 

1. Collect, administer, and track funds and reporting forms.

2. Provide monitoring reports on revenue collected and status of local reporting.

3. Develop funding agreements with project sponsors for any Board-approved funding
allocations.

4. Potentially issue a call for projects based on the fund balance and Board direction, and
disburse funds to eligible, Board-approved projects.

5. Respond to inquiries from local agencies and members of the public.

6. Review and process appeal and exemption requests.

Office  Administration 
In the upcoming fiscal year, staff will: 

1. Maintain, update, and expand content on the WCCTAC website.

2. Conduct an in-house evaluation of employee salaries and benefits as compared to peer
agencies.

3. Evaluate post-pandemic work and meeting practices.

8B-4



DETAIL: WCCTAC Operations FY 

2021-22 DRAFT FINAL Budget

 Actual FY 

2019-2020 

 Original FY 

2020-2021 

 Estimated 

2020-2021 

 Proposed 

2021-2022 
 Notes 

REVENUES

34111 Member Contributions 523,670          523,670          523,670          531,744          (a)

36102 Interest - LAIF 4,160 - - - 

39906 Other - Measure J (20b & 21b) 29,706            29,706            29,706            30,147            (b)

Other - Measure J 28b 48,951            40,150            - 56,502            (c)

SB1 Grant - staff time 38,129            - - - (d)

TOTAL REVENUES 644,616          593,526          553,376          618,393          

EXPENSES

Salary, Benefits & Insurance

41000s Salary & Benefits 511,599          518,071          474,056          538,707          (e)

41911 Liability Insurance 4,050 5,156 5,156 5,175 

Total Salaries, Benefits & Insurance 515,649          523,227          479,212          543,882          

Professional Services

43600 Professional Services

Financial - City of San Pablo 18,088            18,525            18,631            19,160            

IT / VOIP phone 8,761 8,500 9,115 9,400 

Audit 12,488            12,500            12,175            12,975            

Attorney Services 8,820 12,500            10,932            12,000            

Accounting Services 4,279 4,800 4,981 5,200 

Other 1,874 3,000 350 350 

           Total Professional Services 54,310            59,825            56,184            59,085            

Special Department Expenses

44000 Special Dept. Expense

Contingency 3,810 10,000            - 10,000            (f)

Total Special Department Expenses 3,810 10,000            - 10,000            

 Training & Mileage

44320 Training/Mileage 3,566 3,000 985 4,800 (g)

Total Training/Mileage 3,566 3,000 985 4,800 

Office Expenses & Supplies

43500 Office Supplies 6,742 5,500 3,507 4,800 

43501 Postage 1,718 1,800 950 1,500 

43520 Printing, Copier Lease 3,255 4,000 3,489 3,800 

43900 Rent/Building 21,231            22,500            22,012            23,025            

Total Office Expense & Supplies 32,946            33,800            29,958            33,125            

TOTAL EXPENSES 610,281          629,852          566,339          650,892          

REVENUES - EXPENSES 34,335            (36,326)           (12,963)           (32,499)           

Beginning Fund Balance $206,895

Ending Fund Balance $174,396

Reserve - Undesignated $120,000

Reserve - Accumulated Vacation $20,000

Available Balance above Reserve $34,396

Notes:

(a) FY 21 dues are proposed to be rasied by 1.5%

(b) A portion of Measure J program funds can be used to cover administative expenses.

(c) Funds programmed by the Board for Travel Training work.

(d) A portion of state grant funds (Express Bus Implementation Plan) were used to cover staff time.

(e) Higher expenses are mainly due to the resumption of the travel training program

(f) Contingency per Board Reserve Policy.

(g) Professional development and milage/transit reimbursement was low in the current year due to COVID-19

Activity

8C-1



DETAIL: TDM

FY 2021-22 DRAFT FINAL Budget

 Actual  

2019-2020 

 Original  

2020-2021 

 Estimated 

2020-2021 

 Proposed 

2021-2022 
 Note 

REVENUES

33403 Grants 532,562          551,317          551,317          562,064          

36102 Interest - LAIF - - - - 

TOTAL REVENUES 532,562         551,317         551,317         562,064 

EXPENSES

Salary, Benefits & Insurance

41000s Salary & Benefits 309,793          301,869          298,579          317,825          

41911 Liability Insurance 3,358 5,156 5,156 5,175 

Total Salaries, Benefits, and Insurance 313,151         307,025         303,735         323,000 

Professional Services

43600 Professional Services 

Financial and IT Services 22,819            24,000            24,199            24,000            

Audit - - - - 

Attorney Services 406 1,000 - 1,000 

Accounting Services 4,541 6,000 3,100 6,000 

Program-related services 36,526            37,000            21,148            40,900            

Other - - - -

Total Professional Services 64,292            68,000            48,447            71,900            

TDM Program Work

44000 Program Expenses

Commute Incentives / Marketing 83,621            120,077          90,800            117,939          

Total TDM Program Work 83,621            120,077         90,800            117,939 

Travel & Training

44320 Travel/Training/Mileage 1,854 1,155 500 1,000 

43300 Memberships/Subscriptions 1,610 400 200 

Total Travel/Training 1,854 2,765 900 1,200 

Office Expenses & Supplies

43500 Office Supplies 14,852            19,000            450 5,000 (a)

43502 TDM Postage 779 950 350 1,100 

43520 Printing, Copier Lease 8,629 11,000            7,500 18,900            (a)

43900 Rent / Building 21,383            22,500            22,012            23,025            

Total Office Exp & Supplies 45,643            53,450            30,312            48,025            

TOTAL EXPENSES 508,561         551,317         474,194         562,064         

REVENUES - EXPENSES 24,001            - 77,123            - 

Beginning Fund Balance 0

Ending Fund Balance 0

(a) Some items that were previously budgeted in Printing, Copier Lease are now coded as Office supplies

Activity

8C-2



DETAIL: STMP

FY 2021-22 DRAFT FINAL Budget

 Actual FY 

2019-2020 

 Original FY 

2020-2021 

 Estimated 

2020-2021 

 Proposed 

FY2021-22 
 Note 

REVENUES

34310 County STMP Fees 69,252            2,916,655      100,000           

34315 El Cerrito STMP Fees 208,302          262,527          246,697           

34320 Hercules STMP Fees 772,328          2,100,000      - 446,300           

34325 Pinole STMP Fees 32,810            25,694            20,000             

34330 Richmond STMP Fees 186,802          537,000          761,204          100,000           

34335 San Pablo STMP Fees 57,768            230,000          91,851            700,000           

36102 Interest - LAIF 74,670            50,000            50,000            20,000             

TOTAL REVENUES 1,401,933      2,917,000      4,107,932      1,632,997       (a)

EXPENSES

Salary & Benefits

41000s Salary & Benefits (STMP Admin) 50,000            55,000            55,000            65,000 (b) (c)

Total Salaries and Benefits 50,000            55,000            55,000            65,000 

Funding of STMP Projects

43600 Prof. Services 

Total Prof. Services - - - - 

44000 Project Funding

BART - Del Norte Modernization 500,000          21,955            21,955            - 

Hercules RITC - Ph.3 Design 750,000          - 750,000           

County-San Pablo Dam Rd. Sidewalk 270,000          

 Pinole San Pablo Ave. Bridge 

Replacement - 1,600,000        

Pinole Bay Trail Gap at Tennent Ave. - 100,000           

Richmond I-80/Central Ave. Ph.2 750,000           

Cycle 1 STMP Projects 3,750,000        (d)

 Total Project Funding 770,000          771,955         21,955            6,950,000       

TOTAL EXPENSES 820,000          826,955         76,955            7,015,000       

REVENUES - EXPENSES 581,933          2,090,045      4,030,977      (5,382,003)      

Beginning Fund Balance 5,719,401       

Ending Fund Balance 337,398           

Notes:

(a) STMP receipts are forecasted based on local jurisdictions' estimates and past submittals.

(b) 4% of STMP revenues can be used for admin, but a max. $65K will be used in FY22.

(c) Funds for STMP administration are contigent on receipt of revenue

(d)

Activity

Pending Board's funding allocatin decisions on Cycle 1 applications.

8C-3



DETAIL: Other Reimbursable FY 

2021-22 DRAFT FINAL Budget

 Actual FY 

2019-20 

 Original FY 

2020-21 

 Estimated FY 

2020-2021 

 Proposed FY 

2021-22 
 Note 

REVENUES

33403 Grants - 

36102 Interest - LAIF

39906 Other Grants

Student Bus Pass Admin, WCCUSD 58,124            50,000            47,352             50,000             

Student Bus Pass Program - J Swett 60,000            60,000            60,000             60,000             

Express Bus Implementation Plan: 

Caltrans funds 413,169          - 

Express Bus Implementation Plan: 

CCTA Cash Match 46,827            - 

San Pablo Ave. Corridor Study 50,000            150,000          30,000             120,000           (a) (b)

Richmond Prkwy Corridor Study tbd (c)

TOTAL REVENUES 628,120         260,000         137,352           230,000           

EXPENSES

Special Project Expenses

43600 Professional Services - - - -

Total Professional Services - - - - 

44000 Projects

Student Bus Pass Admin, WCCUSD 58,124            50,000            47,352 50,000 

Student Bus Pass Program - J Swett 60,000            60,000            60,000 60,000 

Express Bus Implementation Plan 374,971          - - - 

Express Bus Implementation Plan: 

Reimburement for Staff Time 38,198            

Express Bus Implementation Plan: 

CCTA Cash Match 46,827            

San Pablo Ave. Corridor Study 50,000            150,000          30,000 120,000           (a) (b)

Richmond Prkwy Corridor Study tbd (c)

Total Special Project Expenses 628,120         260,000         137,352           230,000           

TOTAL EXPENSES 628,120         260,000         137,352           230,000           

REVENUES - EXPENSES - - - - 

Beginning Fund Balance - 

Ending Fund Balance - 

Notes:

(a) Funds from Meausre J 28b, budgeted in FY19, will be paid directly to ACTC by CCTA.

(c) Phase 2 of the San Pablo Ave. Corridor Study may occur over the course of two fiscal years.

(d) Awaiting Caltrans decision on grant application.

Activity

8C-4



SUMMARY OF ALL ACCOUNTS 

FY 2021-2022 DRAFT FINAL Budget

 Actual  

FY 2019-20 

 Original  

FY 2020-21 

 Estimated 

FY 2020-21 

 Proposed 

FY 2021-22 
 Note 

REVENUES

33403 Grants (TDM) 532,562          551,317          551,317          562,064          

34111 Member Contributions 523,670          523,670          523,670          531,744          

343xx STMP Fees 1,401,933      2,917,000      4,067,932      1,632,997      

36102 Interest 78,830            50,000            50,000            20,000            

39906 Other Grants 666,249          260,000          137,352          230,000          

Measure J 20b, 21b, 28b 116,786          69,856            29,706            86,649            

TOTAL REVENUES 3,320,030      4,371,843      5,359,977      3,063,454      

EXPENSES

Salary, Benefits & Insurance

41000s Salary & Benefits 871,392          874,940          827,635          921,532          

41911 Liability Insurance 7,408 10,312            10,312            10,350            

Total Salaries, Benefits & Insurance 878,800         885,252         837,947         931,882 

Professional Services

43600 Professional Services

Financial and IT Services 40,907            42,525            42,830            43,160            

Audit 12,488            12,500            12,175            12,975            

Attorney Services 9,226 13,500            10,932            13,000            

Accounting Services 8,820 10,800            8,081 11,200            

Program Related Services (TDM) 36,526            37,000            21,148            40,900            

Other 1,874 3,000 350 350 

Total Professional Services 109,841         119,325         95,516            121,585 

 Special Expenses (Project / Program Funding)

44000 Special Dept. Expense

Incentives / Marketing (TDM) 83,621            120,077          90,800            117,939          

Misc. STMP Project Funding 770,000          771,955          21,955            6,950,000      

Student Bus Pass Program - WCCUSD 58,124            50,000            47,354            50,000            

Student Bus Pass Program - J Swett 60,000            60,000            60,000            60,000            

Express Bus Implementation Plan 459,996          - - - 

San Pablo Ave Corridor Study 50,000            150,000          30,000            120,000          

Contingency (WCCTAC Operations) 3,810 10,000            - 10,000            

Total Special Expenses 1,485,551      1,162,032      250,109         7,307,939      

Travel & Training

44320 Travel/Training/Mileage/Mbrshp 5,420 5,765 1,885 6,000 

Total Travel/Training 5,420 5,765 1,885 6,000 

Office Expenses & Supplies

43500 Office Supplies 21,594            24,500            3,957 9,800 

43501 Postage 1,718 1,800 950 1,500 

43502 TDM Postage 779 950 350 1,100 

43520 Printing, Copier Lease 11,884            15,000            10,989            22,700            

43900 Rent/Building 42,614            45,000            44,024            46,050            

Total Office Exp & Supplies 78,589            87,250            60,270            81,150            

TOTAL EXPENSES 2,558,201      2,259,624      1,245,727      8,448,556      

REVENUES - EXPENSES 761,829         2,112,219      4,114,250      (5,385,102)     

Beginning Fund Balance 5,929,395      

Ending Fund Balance 544,293         
Notes:

See notes in the attached detail sheets by account.

Activity

8C-5



DRAFT FINAL 
FY2022 DUES STRUCTURE 

WCCTAC Member Agency Percent Share 
Proposed 

FY 22 Dues 

City of El Cerrito 9.1% $49,664 

City of Hercules 9.1% $49,664 

City of Pinole 9.1% $49,664 

City of Richmond 27.2%  $148,992 

City of San Pablo 9.1% $49,664 

Contra Costa County 9.1% $49,664 

AC Transit 9.1% $49,664 

BART 9.1% $49,664 

WestCAT 9.1% $49,664 

  discount ($14,560) 

WestCAT Subtotal $35,104 

Total 100.0%   $531,744 

Recent Dues History 

For a Regular 9.1% Share Member: 

Fiscal Year Dues Amount 

FY 11-12 $42,722 

FY 12-13 $36,675 

FY 13-14 $25,482 

FY 14-15 $36,675 

FY 15-16 $36,675 

FY 16-17 $39,975 

FY 17-18 $42,772 

FY 18-19 $47,049 

FY 19-20 $48,930 

Y 20-21 $48,930 

8D-1



WEST CONTRA COSTA TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
RESOLUTION NO. 21-03 

 
APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO THE WEST CONTRA COSTA 

TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE’S SALARY SCHEDULE TO 
REFLECT A COST OF LIVING ADJUSTMENT IN CONFORMANCE WITH 

CALIFORNIA CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 2, SECTION 570.5 
 
 

WHEREAS, the West Contra Costa Transportation Advisory Committee ("WCCTAC") 
is a joint exercise of powers authority formed pursuant to Government Code Section 6500, et. 
seq. by and between the City of El Cerrito, the City of Hercules, the City of Pinole, the City of 
Richmond, the City of San Pablo, Contra Costa County, Alameda-Contra Costa Transit District 
("AC Transit"), San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit ("BART"), and West Contra Costa 
Transit Authority ("WestCAT"); and 

 
WHEREAS, the WCCTAC Board of Directors has considered and approved a fiscal 

year 2021-2022 budget that includes a 3.5% cost of living adjustment for all WCCTAC employee 
classifications; and 

 
WHEREAS, the WCCTAC Board of Directors has determined that a 3.5% cost of 

living adjustment is appropriate as the previous fiscal year 2021 budget did not include a cost of 
living adjustment; and 

 
WHEREAS, the WCCTAC Board of Directors finds that the cost of living adjustment 

is proper and in the best interests of WCCTAC.  
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the West 

Contra Costa Transportation Advisory Committee: 
 
1.  Does hereby approve an amendment to WCCTAC’s Salary Schedule to include a 3.5% 

increase for all employee classifications, effective July 1, 2021, as attached in Exhibit A. 
 
2.  Does hereby authorize the Executive Director to take all actions necessary to effectuate 

the intent of this Resolution including any necessary revisions to WCCTAC documents and any 
other necessary actions. 
 

 

9-1



R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 2

1
-0

3
, E

X
H

IB
IT

 A
 

W
ES

T 
C

O
N

TR
A

 C
O

ST
A

 T
R

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 A

D
V

IS
O

R
Y

 C
O

M
M

IT
TE

E 

M
o

n
th

ly
 S

al
ar

y 
Sc

h
ed

u
le

 

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 

2
0

2
1

-2
0

2
2

 

JO
B

 C
LA

SS
 

St
ep

 1
 

St
ep

 2
 

St
ep

 3
 

St
ep

 4
 

St
ep

 5
 

St
ep

 6
 

St
ep

 7
 

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 D

ir
ec

to
r 

1
2

6
2

6
 

1
3

2
5

6
 

1
3

9
1

9
 

1
4

6
1

6
 

1
5

3
4

5
 

1
6

1
1

3
 

1
6

9
2

0
 

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 P
la

n
n

in
g 

M
an

ag
er

 
8

5
7

8 
9

0
0

7
 

9
4

5
6

 
9

9
2

9 
1

0
4

2
7

 

P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
er

 
8

5
7

8 
9

0
0

7
 

9
4

5
6

 
9

9
2

9 
1

0
4

2
7

 

TD
M

 P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
er

 
7

3
2

7 
7

6
9

3
 

8
0

7
8

 
8

4
8

3 
8

9
0

6 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 A

ss
is

ta
n

t 
5

1
4

8 
5

4
2

7
 

5
7

0
3

 
5

9
8

1 
6

2
5

8 

Tr
av

e
l T

ra
in

in
g 

C
o

o
rd

in
at

o
r 

(t
e

m
p

, p
ar

t-
ti

m
e)

 
$

3
5

-$
5

0
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r 

9 Exhibit A-1



TO: WCCTAC Board MEETING DATE: June 25, 2021 

FR: Leah Greenblat, Project Manager 

RE: Update on San Pablo Ave. Multimodal Corridor Study, Phase 2 

REQUESTED ACTION 
Review packet materials prior to meeting, receive presentation at the meeting, and provide 
feedback. 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 
When Phase 1 of the San Pablo Avenue Multimodal Corridor Study concluded, the WCCTAC 
Board and TAC recognized that additional technical analysis, specific to West County 
conditions, would be needed.  Last year, a scope of work for Phase 2 was developed and 
reviewed by the WCCTAC TAC and Board.  The Board directed staff to utilize $150,000 in 
Measure J 28b funds, with the CCTA providing $300,000 in matching funds, to complete the 
second phase of the study.   

For Phase 2, WCCTAC again partnered with the Alameda County Transportation Commission 
(ACTC) and extended the Kimley-Horn consulting contract.  The West County portion of this 
study begins at the El Cerrito/Alameda County border and extends to Hilltop in Richmond.  
While ACTC’s Phase 2 work also includes more technical analysis, a significant portion is 
focused on preparing a demonstration project incorporating transit lanes and bicycle facilities 
on San Pablo Avenue.   

In January 2021, the West County portion of Phase 2 began.  The consultant team has met 
with the TAC on several occasions to confirm the limits of seven representative segments 
along the corridor that reflect the varying widths of the roadway.  The TAC also reviewed 
potential cross-sections (which represent different options for the road) that could be 
quantitatively analyzed during later stages of this study.  The number of potential cross-
sections is numerous, but the study’s budget requires selecting a limited number of 
alternatives to quantitatively study further.  The consultant is facilitating a process for 
narrowing down possible alternatives for more detailed analysis that fits within the study’s 
budget.   

Attached to this staff report is the presentation that Adam Dankberg, with Kimley-Horn, will 
deliver at the WCCTAC Board meeting.  Staff recommends that Board members review the 
material prior to the presentation.   

10-1



For Phase 2, the consultant will focus on studying options for San Pablo Avenue and analyzing 
key issues and trade-offs.  Upon completion of the Phase 2 study, the WCCTAC Board and 
local cities may have enough information to provide further direction.  It is important to note 
that potential changes to San Pablo Avenue are currently conceptual.   There is no defined 
project yet and no funding for implementation has been secured.    

ATTACHMENTS: 
A. June 25, 2021 presentation to the WCCTAC Board

10-2



Ju
ne

 2
02

1

10A-1



Ag
en

da

•
Pr

oj
ec

t B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

an
d 

N
ee

d
•

Pr
oj

ec
t P

ro
ce

ss
•

Al
te

rn
at

iv
es

 fo
r C

on
sid

er
at

io
n

•
N

ex
t S

te
ps

2

10A-2



•
St

ar
te

d 
in

 F
al

l 2
01

7 
an

d 
co

nc
lu

de
d 

in
 F

al
l 2

01
9

•
Ef

fo
rt

 le
d 

by
 A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C 

w
ith

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
up

po
rt

 
an

d 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t b
y 

W
CC

TA
C 

an
d 

CC
TA

•
St

ud
y 

ar
ea

 e
xt

en
de

d 
fr

om
 d

ow
nt

ow
n 

O
ak

la
nd

 to
 

Hi
llt

op
 M

al
l

Sa
n 

Pa
bl

o 
Av

en
ue

 C
or

rid
or

 P
ro

je
ct

Ph
as

e 
1 

Su
m

m
ar

y

Sa
n 

Pa
bl

o 
Av

en
ue

 C
or

rid
or

 S
tu

dy
 A

re
a

3

10A-3



Ph
as

e 
1 

Ac
co

m
pl

ish
m

en
ts

•
As

se
ss

ed
 e

xi
st

in
g 

co
nd

iti
on

s
•

Id
en

tif
ie

d 
co

rr
id

or
 n

ee
ds

•
De

ve
lo

pe
d 

co
nc

ep
ts

 fo
r a

 ty
pi

ca
l r

oa
dw

ay
 c

ro
ss

-s
ec

tio
n 

w
id

th
•

Ev
al

ua
te

d 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
fe

as
ib

ili
ty

•
Co

nd
uc

te
d 

pu
bl

ic
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t a
ct

iv
iti

es
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 m
er

ch
an

t a
nd

 p
ub

lic
 

su
rv

ey
s a

nd
 h

el
d 

pu
bl

ic
 o

pe
n 

ho
us

es

Su
bs

eq
ue

nt
 P

ro
je

ct
 E

ffo
rt

s f
or

 P
ha

se
 2

Co
ns

id
er

 lo
ca

tio
n-

sp
ec

ifi
c 

so
lu

tio
ns

 g
iv

en
 u

ni
qu

e 
co

rr
id

or
 c

ha
ra

ct
er

ist
ic

s 
in

 
Co

nt
ra

 C
os

ta
 C

ou
nt

y, 
su

ch
 a

s:
•

Gr
ea

te
r v

ar
ia

bi
lit

y 
in

 c
ur

b-
to

-c
ur

b 
an

d 
RO

W
 w

id
th

s
•

Hi
gh

er
 a

ut
o 

vo
lu

m
es

 a
nd

 co
m

m
ut

e 
di

re
ct

io
na

lit
y

•
La

ck
 o

f p
ar

al
le

l b
ik

e 
ne

tw
or

k 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
•

Di
ffe

rin
g 

co
rr

id
or

 p
rio

rit
ie

s

Ph
as

e 
1 

Ac
co

m
pl

is
hm

en
ts

Ph
as

e 
1 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
Su

m
m

ar
y

4

10A-4



Ph
as

e 
2 

in
Al

am
ed

a 
Co

un
ty

Al
am

ed
a 

Co
un

ty
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
(A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C)

, i
n 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

w
ith

 lo
ca

l j
ur

isd
ic

tio
ns

, i
s a

dv
an

ci
ng

:
•

Sa
n 

Pa
bl

o 
Av

en
ue

 S
af

et
y 

En
ha

nc
em

en
ts

: p
ro

vi
de

 n
ea

r-
te

rm
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 th
at

 e
nh

an
ce

 sa
fe

ty
 fo

r v
ul

ne
ra

bl
e 

ro
ad

 u
se

rs
 

w
hi

le
 n

ot
 m

od
ify

in
g 

ro
ad

w
ay

 a
llo

ca
tio

n.
•

Sa
n 

Pa
bl

o 
Av

en
ue

 N
ea

r-
T e

rm
 B

us
/B

ik
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t: 

ev
al

ua
te

 
fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 o
f d

ed
ica

te
d 

bu
s a

nd
 b

ik
e 

la
ne

s w
ith

in
 O

ak
la

nd
 a

nd
 

Em
er

yv
ill

e.
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 fo

r i
n-

la
ne

 b
us

 st
op

s i
n 

Be
rk

el
ey

 a
nd

 
Al

ba
ny

. I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t t
o 

pa
ra

lle
l b

ik
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s.
 

5

10A-5



Ph
as

e 
2 

in
Co

nt
ra

 C
os

ta
 C

ou
nt

y
Pr

oc
es

s:
•

Id
en

tif
y 

co
nc

ep
t a

lte
rn

at
iv

es
 fo

r s
pe

ci
fic

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 
in

 C
on

tr
a 

Co
st

a 
Co

un
ty

•
As

se
ss

 fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 o

f c
on

ce
pt

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
es

 a
nd

 
im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 o

n 
pa

rk
in

g 
an

d 
m

ul
tim

od
al

 
co

nn
ec

tiv
ity

•
Q

ua
nt

ita
tiv

el
y 

ev
al

ua
te

 th
e 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 o

f 
al

te
rn

at
iv

es
 fo

r t
ra

ns
it 

an
d 

au
to

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

•
Co

ns
id

er
 C

on
tr

a 
Co

st
a-

sp
ec

ifi
c 

ou
tr

ea
ch

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 
re

ce
iv

ed
 in

 P
ha

se
 1

•
Su

m
m

ar
ize

 e
va

lu
at

io
n 

fin
di

ng
s

De
si

re
d 

O
ut

co
m

e:
•

Id
en

tif
y 

a 
su

bs
et

 o
f v

ia
bl

e 
al

te
rn

at
iv

es
 th

at
 c

an
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 fo
r a

dv
an

ce
m

en
t i

n 
fu

tu
re

 p
ro

je
ct

 
ph

as
es

 a
nd

 fo
r w

hi
ch

 fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 c

an
 b

e 
pr

es
er

ve
d 

as
 p

ar
t o

f o
ng

oi
ng

 a
nd

 fu
tu

re
 p

ro
je

ct
s o

n 
th

e 
co

rr
id

or
6

10A-6



Pr
oj

ec
t N

ee
d 

-T
ra

ns
it

Se
rv

ic
e 

on
 7

2-
se

rie
s 

ro
ut

es
 e

ve
ry

 6
.7

 m
in

ut
es

 so
ut

h 
of

 M
ac

do
na

ld
 A

ve
•

72
 se

rv
ic

e 
to

 H
ill

to
p 

M
al

l v
ia

 C
on

tr
a 

Co
st

a 
Co

lle
ge

•
72

R 
se

rv
ic

e 
to

 C
on

tr
a 

Co
st

a 
Co

lle
ge

•
72

M
 se

rv
ic

e 
to

 M
ac

do
na

ld
 A

ve

5 
of

 to
p 

10
 ri

de
rs

hi
p 

st
op

s o
n 

Ph
as

e 
1 

co
rr

id
or

 a
re

 in
 C

on
tr

a 
Co

st
a 

Co
un

ty
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 th
e 

to
p 

2 
(E

l C
er

rit
o 

de
l N

or
te

, C
on

tr
a 

Co
st

a 
Co

lle
ge

)
•

O
ne

 o
f h

ig
he

st
 tr

an
sit

 lo
ad

 p
oi

nt
s i

s j
us

t n
or

th
 o

f E
l C

er
rit

o 
de

l N
or

te
 B

AR
T

•
Ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

12
,5

00
 ri

de
rs

 p
er

 d
ay

 o
n 

th
e 

Ph
as

e 
1 

co
rr

id
or

 (2
01

8)

4 
of

 th
e 

7 
slo

w
es

t b
us

 tr
av

el
 sp

ee
d 

se
gm

en
ts

 o
n 

Ph
as

e 
1 

co
rr

id
or

 a
re

 
in

 C
on

tr
a 

Co
st

a 
Co

un
ty

•
Bi

gg
es

t b
us

 b
un

ch
in

g 
iss

ue
 o

n 
co

rr
id

or
 is

 ju
st

 so
ut

h 
of

 C
on

tr
a 

Co
st

a 
Co

lle
ge

•
In

 b
ot

h 
pe

ak
 p

er
io

ds
, b

ot
h 

lo
ca

l a
nd

 R
ap

id
 b

us
es

 sp
en

d 
m

or
e 

tim
e 

de
la

ye
d 

du
e 

to
 

co
ng

es
tio

n 
th

an
 th

ei
r f

re
e 

flo
w

 tr
av

el
 ti

m
e 

an
d 

dw
el

l c
om

bi
ne

d 
(s

ee
 fi

gu
re

s a
t r

ig
ht

)
•

Bu
s i

s c
ur

re
nt

ly
 a

bo
ut

 3
0%

 sl
ow

er
 th

an
 a

ut
o 

an
d 

sp
ee

ds
 h

av
e 

co
ns

ist
en

tly
 b

ee
n 

de
gr

ad
in

g
7

7

10A-7



Pr
oj

ec
t N

ee
d 

-B
ic

yc
le

 a
nd

 P
ed

es
tr

ia
n

Ve
ry

 n
ar

ro
w

 
sid

ew
al

ks
 in

 n
or

th
er

n 
po

rt
io

n 
of

 c
or

rid
or

 (7
 

fe
et

 o
r l

es
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
st

re
et

 tr
ee

s)

Ex
ist

in
g 

pa
ra

lle
l 

ne
tw

or
k 

sig
ni

fic
an

tly
 

de
gr

ad
es

 n
or

th
 o

f 
Ba

rr
et

t A
ve

nu
e 

(R
ic

hm
on

d)

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
vo

lu
m

es
 

ar
e 

ve
ry

 h
ig

h 
(m

or
e 

th
an

 5
0 

pe
r l

eg
 in

 th
e 

pe
ak

 h
ou

r)
 a

t s
ev

er
al

 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

ns

Hi
gh

 le
ve

l o
f t

ra
ffi

c 
st

re
ss

 (L
ev

el
 4

) f
or

 
bi

cy
cl

ist
s

Lo
ng

 g
ap

s 
(u

p 
to

 ¼
 m

ile
) i

n 
se

le
ct

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 
be

tw
ee

n 
pr

ot
ec

te
d 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
cr

os
sin

gs
 

of
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

 A
ve

nu
e 8

10A-8



Pr
oj

ec
t N

ee
d 

-A
ut

o Hi
gh

es
t p

ea
k-

ho
ur

/p
ea

k-
di

re
ct

io
n 

vo
lu

m
es

 o
f a

ny
w

he
re

 o
n 

co
rr

id
or

 (a
ro

un
d 

El
 P

or
ta

l D
r)

. H
ow

ev
er

, m
os

t s
eg

m
en

ts
 in

 C
on

tr
a 

Co
st

a 
Co

un
ty

 a
re

 si
m

ila
r t

o
Al

am
ed

a 
Co

un
ty

 a
t b

et
w

ee
n 

90
0 

an
d 

1,
20

0 
ca

rs
 p

er
 d

ire
ct

io
n 

in
 th

e 
pe

ak
 h

ou
r

Se
ve

ra
l s

ho
rt

 se
gm

en
ts

 li
e 

on
 h

ig
h 

in
ju

ry
 n

et
w

or
k 

(m
ai

nl
y 

in
 

Ri
ch

m
on

d)
. H

ig
he

st
 co

nt
rib

ut
or

 to
 c

ol
lis

io
ns

 is
 u

ns
af

e 
sp

ee
d

La
rg

es
t p

ot
en

tia
l m

ar
ke

t f
or

 sh
ift

 fr
om

 a
ut

o 
to

 b
us

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
as

 
be

tw
ee

n 
Al

am
ed

a-
Co

nt
ra

 C
os

ta
 C

ou
nt

y 
lin

e 
an

d 
El

 C
er

rit
o-

Ri
ch

m
on

d 
bo

rd
er

Hi
gh

es
t v

ol
um

e 
an

d 
pr

op
or

tio
n 

of
 p

as
s-

th
ro

ug
h 

tr
ip

s o
cc

ur
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

El
 C

er
rit

o-
Ri

ch
m

on
d 

bo
rd

er
 a

nd
 R

oa
d 

20
. F

or
 th

e 
co

rr
id

or
 a

s a
 w

ho
le

, 1
/3

of
 a

ut
o 

tr
ip

s a
re

 ju
st

 p
as

sin
g 

th
ro

ug
h

9

10A-9



Pr
oj

ec
t N

ee
d 

–
Ph

as
e 

1 
O

ut
re

ac
h

•
In

te
rc

ep
t s

ur
ve

y,
 c

om
m

un
ity

 m
ee

tin
gs

, o
nl

in
e 

su
rv

ey
, a

nd
 

fo
cu

s g
ro

up
s h

el
d 

to
 o

bt
ai

n 
in

pu
t o

n 
Ph

as
e 

1 
al

te
rn

at
iv

es
•

43
%

-4
7%

 o
f r

es
po

nd
en

ts
 (a

m
on

g 
Co

nt
ra

 C
os

ta
 re

sid
en

ts
, b

y 
Ci

ty
) p

re
fe

rr
ed

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

w
ith

 b
us

 la
ne

s 
on

 S
PA

•
32

%
-3

7%
 o

f r
es

po
nd

en
ts

 p
re

fe
rr

ed
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
w

ith
 b

ik
e 

la
ne

s 
on

 S
PA

•
28

%
-3

6%
 o

f r
es

po
nd

en
ts

 p
re

fe
rr

ed
 e

xi
st

in
g 

co
nd

iti
on

s
•

Ve
ry

 lo
w

 re
sp

on
se

 ra
te

 in
 C

ity
 o

f S
an

 P
ab

lo

•
O

ut
re

ac
h 

to
 m

er
ch

an
ts

 c
on

du
ct

ed
 e

ar
lie

r i
n 

Ph
as

e 
1

•
Li

m
ite

d 
nu

m
be

r o
f r

es
po

ns
es

 in
 C

on
tr

a 
Co

st
a 

Co
un

ty
•

Hi
gh

es
t p

rio
rit

ie
s 

fo
r c

or
rid

or
 a

s a
 w

ho
le

 w
er

e
au

to
 p

ar
ki

ng
 

an
d 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 lo
ad

in
g

10
10

10A-10



Ex
ist

in
g 

Tr
an

si
t S

er
vi

ce
s o

n 
Sa

n 
Pa

bl
o 

Av
en

ue
•

AC
 T

ra
ns

it 
pr

ov
id

es
 Lo

ca
l, 

Sc
ho

ol
, T

ra
ns

ba
y, 

an
d 

Ra
pi

d 
se

rv
ic

e 
in

 th
e 

co
rr

id
or

•
Li

ne
 7

2/
72

R/
72

M
: C

um
ul

at
iv

e 
9 

tr
ip

s p
er

 h
ou

r p
er

 
di

re
ct

io
n 

so
ut

h 
of

 M
ac

Do
na

ld
 A

ve
•

O
th

er
 tr

an
sit

 ro
ut

es
 o

n 
Sa

n 
Pa

bl
o 

Av
e:

 Li
ne

 7
, L

in
e 

76
 , 

Li
ne

 8
00

, T
ra

ns
ba

y 
Li

ne
 L

, S
ol

an
o 

Tr
an

sb
ay

 Li
ne

 G
 

•
W

es
tC

AT
pr

ov
id

es
 se

rv
ic

e 
to

 C
on

tr
a 

Co
st

a 
Co

lle
ge

 
vi

a 
Sa

n 
Pa

bl
o 

Av
e 

on
 R

ou
te

 C
3

•
O

th
er

 tr
an

sit
 se

rv
ic

es
 a

cc
es

s S
an

 P
ab

lo
 A

ve
 b

rie
fly

 
to

 se
rv

e 
El

 C
er

rit
o 

BA
RT

 st
at

io
ns

•
W

es
tC

AT
•

U
.C

. B
er

ke
le

y 
Be

ar
 T

ra
ns

it 
Sh

ut
tle

•
G

ol
de

n 
G

at
e 

Tr
an

sit
•

So
la

no
 E

xp
re

ss
•

Vi
ne

 T
ra

ns
it

11

10A-11



Ex
ist

in
g 

Bi
ke

 F
ac

ili
tie

s

•
Bi

ke
 la

ne
s a

re
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

fo
r t

he
 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
co

rr
id

or
 se

gm
en

ts
:

•
Sa

n 
Pa

bl
o 

Da
m

 R
d 

to
 R

oa
d 

20
•

El
 P

or
ta

l t
o 

La
 P

ue
rt

a 
Rd

Ex
is

tin
g 

Bi
ke

 L
an

es
 o

n 
Sa

n 
Pa

bl
o 

Av
en

ue
12

10A-12



Ex
ist

in
g 

Pa
rk

in
g 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s

O
n-

st
re

et
 p

ar
ki

ng
 w

as
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

co
ns

ist
en

tly
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

co
rr

id
or

 
pr

oj
ec

t l
im

its
 w

ith
 e

xc
ep

tio
n 

of
 tr

an
sit

 
de

di
ca

te
d 

ar
ea

s a
nd

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
bl

oc
ks

:
•

Be
tw

ee
n 

Rh
ee

m
Av

e 
an

d 
Ro

ad
 2

0 
in

 b
ot

h 
di

re
ct

io
ns

•
Be

tw
ee

n 
Cl

in
to

n 
Av

e 
an

d 
So

la
no

 A
ve

 N
B 

on
ly

•
Be

tw
ee

n 
Hi

ll 
St

 a
nd

 C
ut

tin
g 

Bl
vd

 in
 b

ot
h 

di
re

ct
io

ns

13
Ex

is
tin

g 
Pa

rk
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

on
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

 A
ve

nu
e

10A-13



Hi
gh

 In
ju

ry
 N

et
w

or
k

•
Se

gm
en

ts
 w

ith
 h

ig
he

r d
en

sit
ie

s o
f 

in
ju

ry
 co

lli
sio

ns
:

•
Be

tw
ee

n 
Fa

irm
ou

nt
 A

ve
 a

nd
 C

en
tr

al
 A

ve
•

Be
tw

ee
n 

M
ac

Do
na

ld
 A

ve
 a

nd
 C

lin
to

n 
Av

e
•

Be
tw

ee
n 

M
cB

ry
de

 A
ve

 a
nd

 R
he

em
Av

e

Ex
is

tin
g 

Pa
rk

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
on

 S
an

 P
ab

lo
 A

ve
nu

e
14

10A-14



Ph
as

e 
2 

Pr
oj

ec
t P

ro
ce

ss

Co
nc

ep
ts

 
Ev

al
ua

tio
n

15

Tr
an

sit
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
an

d 
Fo

cu
s A

re
a 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t

Sp
rin

g
20

22
W

in
te

r 
20

22
Fa

ll 
20

21
Su

m
m

er
 

20
21

Co
nc

ep
t 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 

Fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 

As
se

ss
m

en
t

Sp
rin

g
20

21
Sp

rin
g 

20
21

10A-15



Ke
y 

De
si

gn
 A

pp
ro

ac
he

s

St
ay

 w
ith

in
 e

xi
st

in
g 

RO
W

 a
nd

 d
o 

no
t d

im
in

ish
 th

e 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
or

 e
nh

an
ce

 e
xi

st
in

g 
bi

ke
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
he

re
 th

ey
 e

xi
st

 to
da

y

Pr
io

rit
ize

 s
af

et
y

Id
en

tif
y 

im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 o
n 

co
m

m
un

ity
 a

cc
es

s 
an

d 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
(le

ft
-t

ur
n 

or
 u

-t
ur

n
re

st
ric

tio
ns

, p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

cr
os

sin
gs

)

St
ar

te
d 

w
ith

 5
+ 

cr
os

s-
se

ct
io

n 
op

tio
ns

 fo
r v

ar
io

us
 se

gm
en

ts
 th

at
 re

pr
es

en
t t

he
 v

ar
ie

d 
w

id
th

 a
nd

 
co

nd
iti

on
s w

ith
in

 st
ud

y 
ar

ea
. E

ac
h 

cr
os

s-
se

ct
io

n 
op

tio
n 

re
fle

ct
ed

 a
 d

iff
er

en
t p

rio
rit

iza
tio

n 
of

 
ro

ad
w

ay
 a

llo
ca

tio
n.

•
TA

C 
th

en
 n

ar
ro

w
ed

 th
e 

se
t o

f o
pt

io
ns

 to
 3

 c
ro

ss
-s

ec
tio

ns
 fo

r e
ac

h 
se

gm
en

t t
o 

fu
rt

he
r d

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 id

en
tif

y 
fe

as
ib

ili
ty

16

10A-16



Tr
an

si
t L

an
e 

Pl
ac

em
en

t C
on

si
de

ra
tio

ns
Ce

nt
er

-r
un

ni
ng

•
Pr

ov
id

es
 h

ig
he

st
 q

ua
lit

y 
tr

an
sit

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

w
ith

 g
re

at
es

t 
be

ne
fit

 to
 tr

an
sit

 tr
av

el
 ti

m
e 

an
d 

re
lia

bi
lit

y
•

Hi
gh

er
 c

os
t/

m
or

e 
ch

al
le

ng
in

g 
to

 im
pl

em
en

t d
ue

 to
 

m
ed

ia
n 

im
pa

ct
s

•
Re

qu
ire

s 
re

m
ov

al
 o

f l
ef

t-
tu

rn
s 

at
 u

ns
ig

na
liz

ed
 

in
te

rs
ec

tio
ns

 a
nd

 a
t i

nt
er

se
ct

io
ns

 w
ith

 st
at

io
ns

•
Re

qu
ire

s 
up

gr
ad

e 
or

 re
m

ov
al

 o
f c

ur
re

nt
 u

ns
ig

na
liz

ed
 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
cr

os
sin

gs
•

Gr
ea

te
r l

ev
el

 o
f c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

m
ay

 in
cr

ea
se

 im
pa

ct
 to

 
bu

sin
es

se
s 

du
rin

g 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n

Si
de

-r
un

ni
ng

•
Co

nf
lic

t w
ith

 ri
gh

t-
tu

rn
 tr

af
fic

 a
nd

 p
ar

ki
ng

 
m

an
eu

ve
rs

 (w
he

re
 p

ro
vi

de
d)

, l
im

iti
ng

 b
en

ef
it 

to
 

tr
an

sit
 tr

av
el

 ti
m

e 
an

d 
re

lia
bi

lit
y

•
Pr

on
e 

to
 e

nc
ro

ac
hm

en
t b

y 
lo

ad
in

g 
or

 p
ic

k-
up

/d
ro

p-
of

f v
eh

ic
le

s
•

St
at

io
ns

 p
ro

vi
de

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 to
 e

nh
an

ce
 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t
•

Ea
sie

r t
o 

im
pl

em
en

t a
s p

ilo
t p

ro
je

ct

17

10A-17



•
Va

rie
ty

 o
f s

ol
ut

io
ns

 b
ei

ng
 c

on
sid

er
ed

, d
riv

en
 b

y 
va

ria
tio

ns
 in

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
cu

rb
-to

-c
ur

b 
w

id
th

s,
 si

de
w

al
k 

w
id

th
s,

 a
nd

 d
iff

er
in

g 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

by
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t c

on
ce

pt
•

Al
l c

on
ce

pt
s i

nt
ro

du
ce

 c
ha

lle
ng

in
g 

co
nf

lic
t p

oi
nt

s a
t i

nt
er

se
ct

io
ns

•
Ri

gh
t-

tu
rn

 la
ne

 s
ha

re
d 

w
ith

 b
us

es
, i

m
pa

ct
in

g 
bu

s 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

, O
R

•
Ri

gh
t-

t u
rn

 la
ne

s 
sh

ar
ed

 w
ith

 b
ik

es
, i

m
pa

ct
in

g 
co

m
fo

rt
 o

f b
ik

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

Bi
ke

 F
ac

ili
ty

 C
on

si
de

ra
tio

ns

18

Ra
ise

d 
Cl

as
s I

V 
Bi

ke
 L

an
e

Cl
as

s I
V 

Pr
ot

ec
te

d 
Bi

ke
 L

an
e

Sh
ar

ed
-U

se
 P

at
h

10A-18



Sh
ar

ed
 B

us
/B

ik
e 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t O
pt

io
ns

•
Ha

s b
ee

n 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
in

 n
um

er
ou

s l
oc

at
io

ns
 a

ro
un

d 
th

e 
co

un
tr

y,
 w

ith
 m

ix
ed

 fe
ed

ba
ck

•
Re

ce
nt

 E
xa

m
pl

es
: W

ils
hi

re
, F

ig
ue

ro
a,

 S
un

se
t i

n 
L.

A.
, s

ev
er

al
 

co
rr

id
or

s i
n 

DC
 a

nd
 B

os
to

n 
ar

ea

•
M

ay
 b

e 
m

or
e 

ch
al

le
ng

in
g 

in
 th

is 
co

rr
id

or
 d

ue
 to

 R
ap

id
/B

RT
 

se
rv

ic
e 

m
od

el
•

Ra
pi

d/
BR

T 
se

rv
ic

e 
ha

s l
im

ite
d 

st
op

s,
 a

llo
w

in
g 

bu
s 

to
 tr

av
el

 
lo

ng
er

 d
ist

an
ce

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
st

op
s,

 re
su

lti
ng

 in
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

ne
ed

 
to

 o
ve

rt
ak

e 
bi

ke
s

•
Ca

n 
be

 c
on

sid
er

ed
 fo

r a
ny

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 sh
ow

n 
as

 a
 

bu
s-

on
ly

 c
on

fig
ur

at
io

n
•

M
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
ne

ed
ed

 a
t s

to
ps

19

10A-19



Pa
rk

in
g 

&
 L

oa
di

ng
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

•
Al

te
rn

at
iv

es
 h

av
e 

va
ry

in
g 

im
pa

ct
s 

on
 p

ar
ki

ng
 a

nd
 lo

ad
in

g

•
Pa

rk
in

g 
re

m
ov

al
 a

llo
w

s f
or

 im
pr

ov
ed

 b
ic

yc
le

 sa
fe

ty
 a

nd
/o

r t
ra

ns
it 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s
•

W
he

re
 p

ar
ki

ng
/lo

ad
in

g 
is 

re
m

ov
ed

 fr
om

 S
an

 P
ab

lo
 A

ve
nu

e,
 fu

rt
he

r a
na

ly
sis

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
ne

ed
ed

 to
 

de
te

rm
in

e 
if 

it 
ca

n 
be

 s
hi

fte
d 

to
 si

de
-s

tr
ee

ts

•
Ea

ch
 se

gm
en

t h
as

 a
t l

ea
st

 o
ne

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

th
at

 p
re

se
rv

es
 m

os
t e

xi
st

in
g 

pa
rk

in
g

•
Po

rt
io

ns
 o

f t
he

 c
or

rid
or

 h
av

e 
am

pl
e 

of
f-s

tr
ee

t p
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 o
n-

st
re

et
 p

ar
ki

ng
 is

 n
ot

 h
ea

vi
ly

 u
til

ize
d 20

10A-20



M
an

ag
ed

 L
an

e 
Co

ns
id

er
at

io
ns

 
•

De
te

rm
in

ed
 to

 b
e 

fe
as

ib
le

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 b
en

ef
it 

in
 p

or
tio

ns
 o

f E
l C

er
rit

o 
an

d 
Sa

n 
Pa

bl
o

•
Al

lo
w

s 
fo

r m
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 p
ar

ki
ng

 a
lo

ng
 E

l C
er

rit
o 

bu
sin

es
s 

co
rr

id
or

 w
hi

le
 a

dd
in

g 
ad

di
tio

na
l c

ap
ac

ity
 fo

r a
ut

o 
tr

af
fic

 d
ur

in
g 

ne
ed

ed
 p

ea
k 

pe
rio

d(
s)

•
En

fo
rc

em
en

t n
ee

de
d 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
pa

rk
ed

 c
ar

s 
ar

e 
va

ca
te

d 
du

rin
g 

pe
rio

ds
 w

he
re

 
la

ne
 d

es
ig

na
te

d 
fo

r m
ov

in
g 

tr
af

fic

•
W

hi
le

 a
 m

an
ag

ed
 la

ne
 is

 a
lso

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
on

 A
sh

by
 A

ve
 (S

R-
13

), 
th

e 
Sa

n 
Pa

bl
o 

Av
en

ue
 c

on
te

xt
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

ve
ry

 d
iff

er
en

t
•

De
di

ca
te

d 
le

ft
-t

ur
n 

la
ne

s w
ou

ld
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 a

t a
ll 

sig
na

liz
ed

 in
te

rs
ec

tio
ns

, a
vo

id
in

g 
th

e 
fr

eq
ue

nt
 b

lo
ck

ag
es

 to
 b

ot
h 

th
ro

ug
h 

la
ne

s
•

Pr
im

ar
ily

 c
om

m
er

ci
al

 la
nd

 u
se

s a
lo

ng
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

 A
ve

 w
ill

 h
av

e 
m

or
e 

fr
eq

ue
nt

 p
ar

ki
ng

 
t u

rn
ov

er
 a

nd
 th

us
 m

ay
 h

av
e 

le
ss

 p
ar

ki
ng

 v
io

la
tio

n 
iss

ue
s 

th
an

 th
e 

pr
im

ar
ily

 re
sid

en
tia

l 
la

nd
 u

se
s 

al
on

g 
As

hb
y 

Av
e

21

10A-21



Se
ve

n 
se

gm
en

ts
 w

er
e 

se
le

ct
ed

 fo
r a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
of

 p
ro

to
ty

pe
s t

o 
de

te
rm

in
e 

de
sig

n 
fe

as
ib

ili
ty

:
1.

El
 C

er
rit

o 
-F

ai
rm

ou
nt

 A
ve

 to
 E

ur
ek

a 
Av

e
2.

El
 C

er
rit

o 
-S

ch
m

id
t L

n 
to

 P
ot

re
ro

 A
ve

3.
El

 C
er

rit
o/

Ri
ch

m
on

d 
-W

al
l A

ve
 to

 I-
80

, N
on

-C
al

tr
an

s 
Se

ct
io

n
4.

Ri
ch

m
on

d 
-S

ol
an

o 
Av

e 
to

 R
he

em
Av

e
5.

Sa
n 

Pa
bl

o 
-V

al
e 

Rd
 to

 R
oa

d 
20

6.
Sa

n 
Pa

bl
o 

-L
ov

eg
ro

ve
 S

t t
o 

Ru
m

ril
lB

lv
d

7.
Sa

n 
Pa

bl
o/

Ri
ch

m
on

d 
-L

ak
e 

St
 to

 R
iv

er
s S

t

N
ot

e:
 S

eg
m

en
ts

 re
pr

es
en

t e
xt

en
ts

 w
hi

ch
 h

av
e 

sim
ila

r c
ro

ss
-s

ec
tio

n 
w

id
th

s a
nd

 ch
ar

ac
te

ris
tic

s.
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
re

 e
nv

isi
on

ed
 to

 e
xt

en
d 

be
tw

ee
n 

se
gm

en
ts

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 tr

an
sit

io
n 

ar
ea

s a
nd

/o
r 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
ns

 fo
r v

ar
yi

ng
 w

id
th

s b
et

w
ee

n 
se

gm
en

ts

St
ud

y 
Se

gm
en

ts

22
Pr

ot
ot

yp
e 

Se
gm

en
ts

10A-22



Bl
ue

 A
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

Ce
nt

er
-r

un
ni

ng
 T

ra
ns

it 
La

ne

Ci
ty

Ro
ad

w
ay

 F
ea

tu
re

s A
cc

om
m

od
at

ed
 in

 D
es

ig
n

(S
eg

m
en

ts
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

)

El
 C

er
rit

o
(S

eg
m

en
t 1

 &
 2

)

El
 C

er
rit

o/
Ri

ch
m

on
d

(S
eg

m
en

t 3
)

Ri
ch

m
on

d
(S

eg
m

en
t 4

)

Sa
n 

Pa
bl

o
(S

eg
m

en
t 5

)

Sa
n 

Pa
bl

o/
Ri

ch
m

on
d

(S
eg

m
en

t 7
)

23

Bi
cy

cl
e

Pa
rk

in
g

# 
of

 A
ut

o 
La

ne
s

10A-23



G
re

en
 A

lte
rn

at
iv

e
Si

de
-r

un
ni

ng
 T

ra
ns

it 
La

ne
 w

ith
 P

ro
te

ct
ed

 B
ik

e 
La

ne
s

Ci
ty

Ro
ad

w
ay

 F
ea

tu
re

s A
cc

om
m

od
at

ed
 in

 D
es

ig
n

(S
eg

m
en

ts
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

)

El
 C

er
rit

o
(S

eg
m

en
t 1

)

El
 C

er
rit

o
(S

eg
m

en
t 2

)

El
 C

er
rit

o/
Ri

ch
m

on
d

(S
eg

m
en

t 3
)

Ri
ch

m
on

d
(S

eg
m

en
t 4

)

Sa
n 

Pa
bl

o
(S

eg
m

en
t 6

)
24

Bi
cy

cl
e

Pa
rk

in
g

# 
of

 A
ut

o 
La

ne
s

10A-24



Re
d 

Al
te

rn
at

iv
e

Si
de

-r
un

ni
ng

 T
ra

ns
it 

La
ne

 w
ith

 P
ar

ki
ng

 

Ci
ty

 S
eg

m
en

t
Ro

ad
w

ay
 F

ea
tu

re
s A

cc
om

m
od

at
ed

 in
 D

es
ig

n

(S
eg

m
en

ts
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

)

El
 C

er
rit

o
(S

eg
m

en
t 1

 &
 2

)

El
 C

er
rit

o/
Ri

ch
m

on
d

(S
eg

m
en

t 3
)

Ri
ch

m
on

d
(S

eg
m

en
t 4

)

Sa
n 

Pa
bl

o
(S

eg
m

en
t 5

)

Sa
n 

Pa
bl

o
(S

eg
m

en
t 6

)

Sa
n 

Pa
bl

o/
Ri

ch
m

on
d

(S
eg

m
en

t 7
)

25

Bi
cy

cl
e

Pa
rk

in
g

# 
of

 A
ut

o 
La

ne
s

10A-25



Pu
rp

le
 A

lte
rn

at
iv

e
Li

m
ite

d 
Tr

an
si

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 W

ith
 B

ik
e 

La
ne

s

Ci
ty

 S
eg

m
en

t
Ro

ad
w

ay
 F

ea
tu

re
s A

cc
om

m
od

at
ed

 in
 D

es
ig

n

(S
eg

m
en

ts
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

)

Sa
n 

Pa
bl

o
(S

eg
m

en
t 5

)

Sa
n 

Pa
bl

o
(S

eg
m

en
t 6

)

Sa
n 

Pa
bl

o/
Ri

ch
m

on
d

(S
eg

m
en

t 7
)

26

Tr
an

si
t

Pa
rk

in
g

# 
of

 A
ut

o 
La

ne
s

10A-26



Fe
as

ib
ili

ty
:

-
Cu

rb
-to

-c
ur

b 
w

id
th

 o
f 8

0'
 o

r g
re

at
er

 c
an

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
al

l t
hr

ee
 o

f: 
pr

ot
ec

te
d/

bu
ffe

re
d 

bi
ke

 la
ne

s,
 p

ar
ki

ng
 

on
 o

ne
 si

de
, a

nd
 1

4’
 c

en
te

r i
sla

nd
 d

ou
bl

e-
sid

ed
 b

oa
rd

in
g 

pl
at

fo
rm

-
Ro

ad
w

ay
 w

id
th

 o
f a

ro
un

d 
76

' c
an

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
tw

o 
of

 th
os

e 
fe

at
ur

es

-
Ro

ad
w

ay
 w

id
th

 o
f a

ro
un

d 
70

' c
an

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
on

e 
of

 th
os

e 
fe

at
ur

es

Be
ne

fit
s:

-
El

im
in

at
e 

co
nf

lic
ts

 w
ith

 d
ro

p-
of

fs
, d

el
iv

er
ie

s,
 p

ar
ki

ng
 m

an
eu

ve
rs

, a
nd

 ri
gh

t-
tu

rn
in

g 
m

ov
em

en
ts

, p
ro

vi
di

ng
 

gr
ea

te
st

 b
en

ef
it 

to
 tr

an
sit

 tr
av

el
 ti

m
e

-
Ea

sie
r t

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

sig
na

l t
im

in
g/

tr
an

sit
 si

gn
al

 p
rio

rit
y 

to
 o

pt
im

ize
 tr

an
sit

 re
lia

bi
lit

y

-
O

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 w

ith
 a

ut
o/

pa
rk

in
g 

m
an

ag
ed

 la
ne

 in
 E

l C
er

rit
o 

to
 re

ta
in

 p
ea

k 
pe

rio
d 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 in
 o

ne
 d

ire
ct

io
n

D
ra

w
ba

ck
s:

-
Le

ft
-t

ur
n 

pr
oh

ib
ite

d 
fo

r o
ne

 o
r b

ot
h 

m
ov

em
en

ts
 fr

om
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

 A
ve

 a
t s

ta
tio

ns
 d

ue
 to

 la
ck

 o
f s

pa
ce

-
Re

qu
ire

s e
ith

er
 a

ll-
d o

or
 b

oa
rd

in
g 

tr
an

sit
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

or
 si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 o
ffs

et
 th

ro
ug

h 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

n

-
El

im
in

at
es

 u
ns

ig
na

liz
ed

 le
ft

-t
u r

n 
m

ov
em

en
ts

, r
eq

ui
rin

g 
ad

di
tio

na
l t

ra
ffi

c 
sig

na
ls 

an
d/

or
 li

m
ita

tio
ns

 to
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 a

cc
es

s

-
Ad

di
tio

na
l c

om
pl

ex
ity

 fo
r b

us
 ro

ut
es

 tu
rn

in
g 

on
/o

ff 
Sa

n 
Pa

bl
o 

Av
en

ue
 o

r w
ith

 d
iff

er
en

t s
to

p 
sp

ac
in

g

-
Li

m
ite

d 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 fo

r p
ha

se
d 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n

Ce
nt

er
-r

un
ni

ng
 T

ra
ns

it 
La

ne
 A

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
Su

m
m

ar
y 27

10A-27



Fe
as

ib
ili

ty
: 

-
Fe

as
ib

le
 in

 a
ll 

se
gm

en
ts

 w
he

re
 c

on
sid

er
ed

 (n
ot

 co
ns

id
er

ed
 in

 n
ar

ro
w

es
t s

ec
tio

n 
in

 S
an

 P
ab

lo
)

-
Re

qu
ire

s f
ul

l p
ar

ki
ng

 lo
ss

 w
ith

 a
ll 

cu
rb

-t o
-c

ur
b 

w
id

th
s l

es
s t

ha
n 

80
'

Be
ne

fit
s:

-
Re

du
ce

s q
ue

ue
 d

el
ay

 fo
r b

us
es

 a
t t

ra
ffi

c 
sig

na
ls,

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
tr

an
sit

 tr
av

el
 ti

m
e 

an
d 

re
lia

bi
lit

y

-
El

im
in

at
es

 b
ic

yc
le

 a
nd

 tr
an

sit
 co

nf
lic

ts
 w

ith
 p

ar
ki

ng
 m

an
eu

ve
rs

-
Ea

sie
r t

o 
im

pl
em

en
t i

n 
th

e 
ne

ar
-t e

rm
 w

ith
 st

rip
in

g 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns

D
ra

w
ba

ck
s:

-
Lo

ss
 o

f o
n-

st
re

et
 p

ar
ki

ng
 o

n 
on

e 
or

 b
ot

h 
sid

es

-
Li

m
it 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
fr

om
 tr

an
sit

 la
ne

 re
la

tiv
e 

to
 o

th
er

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
es

 d
ue

 to
 c

on
fli

ct
 w

ith
 ri

gh
t-

tu
rn

in
g 

ve
hi

cl
es

-
Pr

ot
ec

te
d 

bi
ke

 la
ne

s n
ot

 fo
r a

ll 
ag

es
 a

nd
 a

bi
lit

ie
s 

du
e 

to
 fr

eq
ue

nt
 c

on
fli

ct
s a

t i
nt

er
se

ct
io

ns
 a

nd
 d

riv
ew

ay
s

-
La

ne
s a

re
 p

ro
ne

 to
 e

nc
ro

ac
hm

en
t b

y 
lo

ad
in

g 
or

 p
ic

k-
u p

/d
ro

p-
of

f

Si
de

-r
un

ni
ng

 T
ra

ns
it 

La
ne

 w
ith

 P
ro

te
ct

ed
 B

ik
e 

La
ne

s S
um

m
ar

y

28

10A-28



Fe
as

ib
ili

ty
: 

-
Fe

as
ib

le
 in

 a
ll 

se
gm

en
ts

  (
le

as
t c

ha
ng

e 
fr

om
 e

xi
st

in
g)

Be
ne

fit
s:

-
Re

du
ce

s q
ue

ue
 d

el
ay

 fo
r b

us
es

 a
t t

ra
ffi

c 
sig

na
ls,

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
tr

an
sit

 tr
av

el
 ti

m
e 

an
d 

re
lia

bi
lit

y

-
Ea

sie
st

 to
 im

pl
em

en
t i

n 
th

e 
ne

ar
-t e

rm
 w

ith
 st

rip
in

g 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns

-
Pr

ov
id

es
 sp

ac
e 

fo
r p

ar
ki

ng
 a

nd
 lo

ad
in

g,
 re

du
ci

ng
 li

ke
lih

oo
d 

of
 th

os
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 c
au

sin
g 

la
ne

 b
lo

ck
ag

e

D
ra

w
ba

ck
s:

-
Li

m
it 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
fr

om
 tr

an
sit

 la
ne

 d
ue

 to
 c

on
fli

ct
 w

ith
 ri

gh
t-

tu
rn

in
g 

ve
hi

cl
es

 a
nd

 p
ar

ki
ng

 m
an

eu
ve

rs

-
N

o 
de

di
ca

te
d 

bi
ke

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 

Co
ns

id
er

at
io

ns
:

-
O

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 fo

r s
ha

re
d 

bu
s/

bi
ke

 la
ne

s t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

co
nt

in
uo

us
 b

ik
e 

fa
ci

lit
y

Si
de

-r
un

ni
ng

 T
ra

ns
it 

La
ne

 w
ith

 P
ar

ki
ng

 S
um

m
ar

y 29

10A-29



Fe
as

ib
ili

ty
: 

-
Co

ns
id

er
ed

 in
 S

an
 P

ab
lo

 se
gm

en
ts

. O
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 la
ne

 fo
r q

ue
ue

 ju
m

ps
 o

r m
an

ag
ed

 
tr

an
sit

/p
ar

ki
ng

 la
ne

 w
he

re
 c

ur
b-

to
-c

ur
b 

w
id

th
 is

 a
t l

ea
st

 8
3’

Be
ne

fit
s:

-
Li

m
its

 im
pa

ct
 to

 e
xi

st
in

g 
au

to
 tr

av
el

 ti
m

e

-
Ea

sie
r t

o 
im

pl
em

en
t i

n 
th

e 
ne

ar
-t e

rm
 (w

ith
ou

t q
ue

ue
 ju

m
p 

or
 m

an
ag

ed
 la

ne
)

-
El

im
in

at
es

 b
ic

yc
le

 c
on

fli
ct

s w
ith

 p
ar

ki
ng

 m
an

eu
ve

rs

D
ra

w
ba

ck
s:

-
Be

ne
fit

 to
 tr

an
sit

 is
 li

m
ite

d

-
Pa

rk
in

g 
lo

ss
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 p

ro
vi

sio
n 

of
 b

ik
e 

fa
ci

lit
y

Li
m

ite
d 

Tr
an

si
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 W
ith

 B
ik

e 
La

ne
s

30

10A-30



N
ea

r-
Te

rm
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

Co
ns

id
er

at
io

ns

31

Ty
pi

ca
l C

ro
ss

-s
ec

tio
n

Si
gn

in
g/

St
rip

in
g

Ph
ys

ic
al

 
Se

pa
ra

tio
n 

Tr
ea

tm
en

ts

M
ed

ia
n/

Cu
rb

 
M

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns

Re
st

rip
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 w
ith

 
ne

w
 b

ik
e 

an
d 

bu
s 

la
ne

s

In
st

al
l b

ol
la

rd
s o

r 
ra

ise
d 

bi
ke

 b
uf

fe
rs

Ex
te

nd
 c

ur
b 

fa
ce

 fo
r t

ra
ns

it 
isl

an
d 

an
d 

ra
ise

d 
cy

cl
e 

tr
ac

k

Re
st

rip
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 fo
r 

bi
ke

 la
ne

 O
N

LY

In
st

al
l b

ol
la

rd
s o

r 
ra

ise
d 

bu
ffe

rs
 fo

r 
bi

ke
 O

N
LY

Co
ns

tr
uc

t c
en

te
r-

ru
nn

in
g 

tr
an

sit
 la

ne
 a

nd
 st

at
io

ns

Re
st

rip
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 w
ith

 
ne

w
 b

ik
e 

an
d 

bu
s 

la
ne

s

In
st

al
l b

ol
la

rd
s o

r 
ra

ise
d 

bi
ke

 b
uf

fe
rs

Ex
te

nd
 c

ur
b 

fa
ce

 fo
r t

ra
ns

it 
isl

an
d.

 R
ec

on
st

ru
ct

 c
en

te
r 

m
ed

ia
n.

Re
st

rip
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

 w
ith

 
bu

s l
an

es
-

Ex
te

nd
 c

ur
b 

fa
ce

 fo
r b

us
 

bu
lb

 a
t s

ta
tio

n 
lo

ca
tio

ns
 

an
d 

bu
lb

ou
ts

 a
t c

ro
ss

w
al

ks

Bl
ue

 A
lte

rn
at

iv
e

Pu
rp

le
 A

lte
rn

at
iv

e

Re
d 

Al
te

rn
at

iv
e

10A-31



Ke
y 

Q
ue

st
io

ns
•

Ar
e 

th
er

e 
se

gm
en

ts
 w

he
re

 p
ar

ki
ng

 re
te

nt
io

n 
an

d/
or

 lo
ad

in
g 

is 
cr

iti
ca

l o
n 

Sa
n 

Pa
bl

o 
Av

en
ue

 it
se

lf,
 re

qu
iri

ng
 e

ith
er

 n
o 

bi
cy

cl
e 

fa
ci

lit
y 

or
 a

 sh
ar

ed
 b

us
/b

ik
e 

fa
ci

lit
y?

•
Is

 a
 sh

ar
ed

 b
us

/b
ik

e 
fa

ci
lit

y 
so

m
et

hi
ng

 th
at

 sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
fu

rt
he

r 
co

ns
id

er
ed

?
•

Ar
e 

th
er

e 
an

y 
ar

ea
s w

he
re

 th
e 

le
ft

-t
ur

n 
ac

ce
ss

 re
st

ric
tio

ns
 

w
ou

ld
 m

ak
e 

ce
nt

er
-r

un
ni

ng
 la

ne
s p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 m

or
e 

di
ffi

cu
lt 

to
 im

pl
em

en
t?

•
W

ha
t b

en
ef

its
 a

nd
 tr

ad
e-

of
fs

 o
f h

ig
he

r q
ua

lit
y 

tr
an

sit
 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s s
ho

ul
d 

be
 fu

rt
he

r e
xp

lo
re

d?

32

10A-32



•S
el

ec
tio

n 
of

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
es

 fo
r q

ua
nt

ita
tiv

e 
st

ud
y

•D
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f t

ra
ns

it 
op

er
at

io
ns

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
es

•F
oc

us
ed

 c
on

ce
pt

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t n
ea

r B
AR

T 
St

at
io

ns
 

an
d 

Co
nt

ra
 C

os
ta

 C
ol

le
ge

33

10A-33





El Cerrito 

Hercules 

Pinole 

Richmond 

San Pablo 

Contra Costa 
County 

AC Transit 

BART 

WestCAT 

May 28, 2021 

Mr. Tim Haile, Executive Director 
Contra Costa Transportation Authority 
2999 Oak Road, Suite 100  
Walnut Creek, CA 94597 

RE:  May 2021 WCCTAC Board Meeting Summary 

Dear Tim: 

The WCCTAC Board, at its meeting on May 28, 2021, took the following actions that may 
be of interest to CCTA: 

1. Authorized WCCTAC staff to purchase student bus passes using a purchase order
for the Pass2Class Program.

2. Approved Fiscal Year 2022 Measure J 19b funds for WestCAT and AC Transit.
WestCAT will receive an allocation of $392,000 and AC Transit will receive
$1,724,800. Both agencies will use these funds for existing services.

3. Approved the TAC and Staff’s proposed funding allocations for the first grant cycle
of the 2019 STMP Update.

4. Authorized the distribution of the Fiscal Year 2022 WCCTAC Work Program,
Budget, and Dues for member agency review.

5. Received an update regarding on the 511 Contra Costa TDM program, including a
look ahead to Fiscal Year 2022.

Please let me know if you have any follow-up questions. 

Sincerely, 

John Nemeth 
Executive Director 

cc:  Tarienne Grover, CCTA 

13a-1





 
 

 

 

ACRONYM LIST. Below are acronyms frequently utilized in WCCTAC communications. 
 

ABAG: Association of Bay Area Governments 
ACTC: Alameda County Transportation Commission 
ADA: Americans with Disabilities Act 
APC: Administration and Projects Committee (CCTA) 
ATP: Active Transportation Program 
AV: Autonomous Vehicle 
BAAQMD: Bay Area Air Quality Management District 
BATA: Bay Area Toll Authority 
BCDC: Bay Conservation and Development Commission  
Caltrans: California Department of Transportation  
CBTP: Community Based Transportation Plan 
CCTA: Contra Costa Transportation Authority 
CEQA: California Environmental Quality Act 
CIL: Center for Independent Living 
CMAs: Congestion Management Agencies 
CMAQ: Congestion Management and Air Quality 
CMIA: Corridor Mobility Improvement Account (Prop 1B bond fund) 
CMP: Congestion Management Program 
CSMP: Corridor System Management Plan 
CTC: California Transportation Commission 
CTP: Contra Costa Countywide Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
CTPL: Comprehensive Transportation Project List 
DEIR: Draft Environmental Impact Report 
EBRPD: East Bay Regional Park District 
EIR: Environmental Impact Report 
EIS: Environmental Impact Statement 
EVP: Emergency Vehicle Preemption (traffic signals) 
FHWA: Federal Highway Administration 
FTA: Federal Transit Administration 
FY: Fiscal Year 
HOV: High Occupancy Vehicle Lane 
ICM: Integrated Corridor Mobility 
ITC or RITC: Hercules Intermodal Transit Center 
ITS: Intelligent Transportations System 
LOS: Level of Service (traffic) 
MOU: Memorandum of Understanding 
MPO: Metropolitan Planning Organization 
MTC: Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
MTSO: Multi-Modal Transportation Service Objective 

13b-1



NEPA: National Environmental Policy Act 
O&M: Operations and Maintenance 
OBAG: One Bay Area Grant 
PAC: Policy Advisory Committee 
PASS: Program for Arterial System Synchronization 
PBTF: Pedestrian, Bicycle and Trail Facilities 
PC: Planning Committee (CCTA) 
PCC: Paratransit Coordinating Committee (CCTA) 
PDA: Priority Development Areas 
PSR: Project Study Report (Caltrans) 
RHNA: Regional Housing Needs Allocation (ABAG) 
RPTC: Richmond Parkway Transit Center 
RTIP: Regional Transportation Improvement Program 
RTP: Regional Transportation Plan 
RTPC: Regional Transportation Planning Committee 
SCS: Sustainable Communities Strategy 
SHPO: State Historic and Preservation Officer 
SOV: Single Occupant Vehicle 
STA: State Transit Assistance 
STIP: State Transportation Improvement Program 
STMP: Subregional Transportation Mitigation Plan 
SWAT: Regional Transportation Planning Committee for Southwest County 
TAC: Technical Advisory Committee 
TCC: Technical Coordinating Committee (CCTA) 
TDA: Transit Development Act funds 
TDM: Transportation Demand Management 
TFCA: Transportation Fund for Clean Air 
TEP: Transportation Expenditure Plan 
TLC: Transportation for Livable Communities 
TOD: Transit Oriented Development 
TRANSPAC: Regional Transportation Planning Committee for Central County 
TRANSPLAN: Regional Transportation Planning Committee for East County 
TSP: Transit Signal Priority (traffic signals and buses) 
VMT: Vehicle Miles Traveled 
WCCTAC: West County Costa Transportation Advisory Committee 
WETA: Water Emergency Transportation Authority 

13b-2


	Member Agency Distribution - WCCTAC Draft Work Program Budget and Dues for FY22
	ws 05-28-21
	Acronym List Master-2021
	WCCTAC Board Presentation_06172021_Revision.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Agenda
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Phase 2 in�Alameda County
	Phase 2 in�Contra Costa County
	Project Need - Transit
	Project Need - Bicycle and Pedestrian
	Project Need - Auto
	Project Need – Phase 1 Outreach
	Existing Transit Services on �San Pablo Avenue
	Existing Bike Facilities
	Existing Parking Facilities
	High Injury Network
	Phase 2 Project Process
	Key Design Approaches
	Transit Lane Placement Considerations
	Bike Facility Considerations
	Slide Number 19
	Parking & Loading Implementation
	Managed Lane Considerations 
	Study Segments
	Blue Alternative Center-running Transit Lane
	Green Alternative�Side-running Transit Lane with Protected Bike Lanes
	Red Alternative�Side-running Transit Lane with Parking 
	Purple Alternative�Limited Transit Improvements With Bike Lanes
	Center-running Transit Lane Alternative Summary
	Side-running Transit Lane with Protected Bike Lanes Summary
	Side-running Transit Lane with Parking Summary
	Limited Transit Improvements With Bike Lanes
	Near-Term Implementation Considerations
	Key Questions
	Slide Number 33




